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Explanatory Foreword

Introduction
The Council's financial performance for the year ended 31 March 2015 Is as sel out in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and It's finandial
position is as set out in the Balance Sheet and Cash Flow Stalement

These financial staterments have been prepared in line with the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdem 2014/15 (lhe Code) and the
Depariment of the Environment Accounls Direction, Circular LG 1215 daled 31 March 2015. Il [s the purpose of this foreword to explain, in and easily
understandable way the financial facts in relation to the Council

This Stalement of Accounis explains Omagh District Council finances during the financial year 2014/15 and its financial position at the end of that year. I follows
approved accounting standards and is necassagily lechnical In parts

The Explanatory Foreword is nol part of the financial stalemenls but Is prepared on the basis that it is consistent wilh the financial stalemenis. In addition, the
Explanalory Foreword does not purport io commeni on Council policies,

Group Accounts

The Code requires Local Authorilies to consider all their Interests and 1o prapare a full sét of group financlal statements where they have malenal interests in
subsidiarias, asscciates or joint ventures. Omagh District Council does not have malerial Inferests In such bodies and accondingly IS not required Lo prepare group
financial statements

The Movement in Reserves Statament

This Statement, as sel out on page 12, shows the mavement in the year on the different raserves held by the Council, analysed into ‘usable resarves’ (i.e those thal
can ba applied to fund expenditure or reduce local taxation) and other reserves.  The "Surplus or (deficil) on the provision of services' line shows the true aconomic
cost of providing the Council's services, more detalls of which are shown in the Comprehensive income and Expendilure Stalemenl. These are dilferent from the
statutory amounts required to be charged fo the General Fund Balancs for Local Tax purposes. The ‘Net Increase /Decrease belore transfers to statutory and other
reserves' line shows the stalutory General Fund Balance before any discredionary transfers to or from stalutory and other reserves undertaken by the Council

The Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

This stalement, as set out on page 13, shows the accounting cost In the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices,
rather than the amount 1o be funded from laxation. Counsils raise taxation to cover expenditure in accordance will regulations, this may be different from the
accounting cost. The taxalion positlion is shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

The Balance Shest

The Balance Sheel, as setl out on page 14, shows the value as at the Balance Sheet dale of the Council's assels and liabilities The net assels of the Coundi
{assets |ass liabilities) are matched by the reserves heid by the Councli, Reserves are reparted in two categories The first category of eserves are usable raserves,
i.e. those reserves ihat the Councl may use to provide services, subject to the need to maintain a prudent fevel of reserves and any statulory Kmitations on their use
{for example the Capital Receipts Reserve that may oniy ba used o fund capital expenditure or repay debt). The second category of reserves are those that the
autnority ts not able to use to provide services. This category of reserves Includes reserves that hold unrealised gains and losses (for example the Revalvation
Reserva), where amounts would enly become available to provide services if the assets are sold; and reserves that hold liming diferences shown in the Movement
in Reserves Statement line *Adjustments betwean accounting basis and funding basis under regulations’,

The Cash Flow Statemant

The Cash Flow Statement, as sel out in page 15, shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the Council during the reporting period. The stalement shows
how the Council generales and uses cash and cash equivalents by classifying cash flows as operating, investing and financing activities. The amount of net cash
flows arising from operaling aclivilies is a key indicator of the extent to which the operalions of the Councl are funded by way of taxation and grani Income or from
the reciplents ol services provided by the Council. Investing activitles represent the extent to which cash outflows have been made for resources which are Intended
to contribute to the Council's fulure service delivery. Cash flows arsing from financing activities are useful in predicting claims on future cash fiows by providers of
capilal {i e bomrowing} to the Council.

ol



Financial Report

For the year ended 31 March 2015 the Coundil Increased ils General Fund reserve by E31k to £1.5m. This is afler a Iransfer of £1.8m o finance capilai
expenditure, £585K 1o the capilal fund and E614k to other earmarked reserves which have been deducied from the original surplus. A summary of the income and
expenditure reporied by the Council before movemenl on reserves with a comparison lo the eslimates for the year is shown below:

Actual Estimated Variance
£ £ £

Expendilure 22,070,408

Income from Services (7,432,081)

Net Cost 14,638,315

District Fund Balance Adustments 638,680

Adjusted Net Cost 15,277,005 15,054,785 222,220
Financed By

General Granl {1,850,951) (1,820.390) {30,561)
District Rates (13,457,243 {13,233,305) {220,848)
Surplus/{Deficit) 31188 1,000 32,189

The total net expenditure reported in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Account is £14 6m. This however includes non-cash items such as depreciallon
(E2,1m), revaiuation increase (£517k) and capital grants recelved (£3.7m). It also Includes pension movements (E620k}, loan and lease repaymants (E743k) and
allecations to fund capital expenditure (£1.8m}. Therefora after adjusting for non-cash items and other itemns to be comectly charged lo the Gensral Fund account
the surplus of £4.3m on the Income and Expenditure Account is equlvalent to an increase of £31k In tha General Fund balance

Capital Expanditure
The Council Incurred gross capital expenditure of £7.4m during the year. The breakdown of this spend Is shown In note 10 (fixed assels schedule) to the accounts
The maijor items of expenditure, Including work in progress. were as follows:

£
OCASIS Project 3,105.470
Sustrans Cycle Path 130.351
New Phase - OLC 2,025.308
Grange Building 533,038
Recreation and Play Areas 386 826
Gortin Glen Forest Park 64 380
Sundry Land and Buildings 55,438
Purchase of Vehiclas / Plant /1T 1,066,528

The Council can finance capital expenditure using:

- Loan finance (Loan or lease)

- Grant aid

- Capital recelpts: proceeds from sale of capilal assels
- Repair and renewal / capltal funds

- Transfer of funds from revenue resources

Grants to the value of £3.7m were received lo fund certain elements of capital expenditure.
Details of the financing of capital expenditure for the year are shown in note 11 1o the Accounts
The fotal amount outstanding on loans al 31 March 2015 was £9,835,530. A total amount of £1.500,000 was drawn down In the year of which £1,000,000 was to

fund capital expenditure and £500,000 was lo fund expenditure in relaticn 1o the operation of Fermanagh and Omagh District Shadow Council (further information
below). The cost of servicing these loans during the year was £1,233,945

The total amount cutstanding on finance Jeases and hire purchase agreements at 31 March 2015 was £64,768. No new agreements were entered info during the
year. The cost of servicing these financa leases and hire purchase agreements was £42,464

As at 31 March 2015, Qmagh District Council had in place a number of funds (the capital fund and repalrs and renewals fund) which are earmarked to fund future
capital expendilure  Information surrounding future capital commitments |s included in note 12,



Pension Liabllity
included In the balance sheet is the pension liabllity as measured by external Independent actuaries as al 31 March 2015. This liabllity reprasents an assessment of
the fulure payments that will be made in relation o retirement benefils eamed {o date by employees.

Fermanagh and Omagh District Shadow Council

In preparation for 1 April 2015 when Omagh District Council ceased to exist and its funclions transferred lo the new Council (Fermanagh ang Omagh District
Council), a Shadow Coundil was operatienal from 26 May 2014. Omagh District Council's contribution to the Shadow Council was based on populalion and delails
of the amounts Involved are Included in 1he Related Pary note 19 the accoun!s {note 24)

Post Balance Sheet Event: Local Government Reform

From 1st April 2015, Omagh Distriet Council ceased to exist and its funciions transfemed 1o the new Councll Fermanagh and Omagh Distried Coungil

Fermanagh and Omagh Disirict Council combines the previcus councils of Fermanagh District Councit and Omagh District Council into one new body consliluted
under the framework established by the Local Gavemment Act {Northern lreland) 2014

Under regulation 31 of the Local Govemment (Transitional, Supplementary, Incidental Provisions and Modifications) Regulations {Northem Ireland) 2014. the new
council will designale an cificer as having responsibility for the winding up of s predecessor councils

This designated officer will have responsibility for the preparation of final statements of accounl for predecessar counclls in a form directed by the Department under
regulation 4 of the Local Government {Accounts and Audit) Regulations {Northemn Ireland} 2008.

These accounts are prepared on a going concem basls In accordanca with the Code of Practica on Local Authority Accounting In the United Kingdom

To meet ihe anticipated cost of the early release of staff as a result of Local Govemment Reform, a provision has been eslablished.

Statement of the Councll's and Chief Financial Officer’s Responslbilities for the Statement of Accounts

The Council's Responsibilities
Under Section 1 of lhe Local Government Finance Act {Northerm Ireland) 2011 a council shall make arangements for the proper administration cf its financial

atfalrs. A councll shall designale an officer of the council as its chief financial officer and these amangements shall be carried cut under the supervision of its chief
financial officer

Under Regulation 5 of the Local Govemnment {Accounts and Audit) Regulations (Northemn Ireland) 2006 the Council, or a Committee, |5 required by resolution, to
approve the accounts

These accounts wers approved by the Policy and Resources Committee of Fermanagh & Omagh District Council en 23rd June 2015

The Chigt Financial Officer's Responsiblitles
Under Regulation 4{1) of Ihe Local Govemment (Accounts and Audit) Regulations (Northem Ire'and) 2008, the Chiel Financial Officer |s responsible for the
preparation of the Council's Statement of Accounts in the form directed by the Depariment of the Environment

The accounts must give a Irue and fair view of the income and expanditure and cash flows for the financial year and the financial position as at the end of the
financial year.
in preparing this Statemenl of Accounts, the Chief Financial officer is required to:

. obsarve the Accounts Direction Issued by the Depanment of ke Environment including compliance with the Code of Praclice on Local Autherity
Accounting In the United Kingdom,

L follow relevant accounting and disclosure requirements and apply suitable accounting policies on a consistent basis, and

- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent.
The Chief Financial Officer is also required to
. keep proper accounting records that are up-to-date, and;

. take reasonable sleps for the prevention and delection of fraud and other imegularitias.



NORTHERN IRELAND LOCAL GOVERNMENT BODIES'
ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Scope of Reaponsibllity

Omagh District Coundil is responsible for ensuring that ils business is conducted in accordance with the law and proper standards, and that public money is
safeguarded and properly accounted for, and used economically, efficiently and effectively. The Council aiso has a duty under Local Govemment (Besl Value) Act
(Northem Ireland) 2002 1o make arangements for continuous Improvement In the way In which Its functions are exercised, having regard to a combination of
economy, efficiency and eHectiveness.

In discharging this overall responsibility, the Council is responsible for putting In ptace proper arrangemants for the governance of ils affairs, facilltating the effeclive
exercise of ts lunctions, which indudes arrangements for the management of risk,

The Councll is required to prepare an Annual Governance Statement which Is consisient with the principles of the CIPFA/SOLACE Framework Delivering Good
Govemance in Local Govemment . This stalement explains how the Council maets the requirements of Regulatlion 2A of the Local Government Accounts and Audit
{Amendment) Regulations (Northern Ireland 2006) in relation to the publicalion of a statement on intamal control

The Purpose of the Governance Framawork

The govemance framework comprises the systems and procasses, and cullure and values, by which the Council Is directed and conlrolied and its activities through
which it accounis to, engages wilh and leads the communily. It enables Omagh Disirict Council to monitor the achievement of its strategic objectives and to
cansider whether those objectives have led to the delivery of appropriate, cost-effective services.

The system of internal control is a significant pant of that iramework and Is designed 1o manage risk 1o a reasonabie level. |l cannot eliminate a!l risk of failure to
achieve policies, alms and objeclives and can therefore only provide reasenable and not absolute assuranca of effectiveness. The system of internal control is
based on an ongoing process designed to Idenlify and prioritise the risks lo the achievement of Omagh District Council's policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate
the likelinood of those risks being realised and ihe impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficienily, effectively and economically.

The govemnance framework has been in place at Omagh District Council for the year ended 31 March 2015 From the 1 April 2015 {0 the dale of approval of the
financlal statements, the Governance Arrangements are those of the new council, Fermanagh & Omagh Dlstdct Council.

The governance framework

The key elements of the systems and processes that comprised Omagh District Council's governanca arrangements ara detalled below:

. Identifying and communicating the Council's vision of its purpose and intended oulcomes for cltizens and service users.

The Corperale Plan 2011-15 and Corporate Plan Addendum 2013-15 were tha key siratagic plans through which the Council's vislon, mission. core
vilues and strategic objeclives and aclions were outlined and communicaled.

The Corporate Plan was available at www omagh.gov uk.

The progress on delivery of the vislon, mission and siralegic objectives wilhin the Corporate Plan were communicaled through various methods including
a six month review presented to Councll, via the slaff Intranel. through staff brefings, the Council's website and Facebook page, local newspapers and
the Spring 2014 InView magazine

. Reviewing the Councll's vislon and its implications for the Council's governance arrangaments.

The Corporale Plan's final year 2014-15 and Corporate Plan Addendum 2013-15 were reviewed at the slx monthly junciure to determine the
achlevemnents Io date, those that requined priortising for completion by March 2015, those that were no longer realistically achievabie and those that
would require consideration in the Corporate Plan for the new Fermanagh & Omagh District Council post-April 2015. The review was undertaken across
the four sirategic themes of the Corporate Plan for the Corporate Plan - {i) Daflvering Eflective Govemance and Leadership; {ii) Developing a Vibranl
Cxmagh, (i) Enabling an Active, Engaged and Healthy Lifestyla and (iv) Protecting and Eohancing our Environmen!. Prograss against objectives and
actions wers indicated by the traffic light coding of green. amber and red.



The Corporate Plan was integral to the Council's govemance amangements and it provided the overarching framework, oullining the Councifs objeclives
and targels over the 4 year period 2011-15. It provided the direction for Members, Officers and for service delivery o citizens. The Council's Performance
Management process which was closely aligned {o the Corporate Plan, provided a process for delivery of the Vision at corporate, service and individual
levels, with infegral linkage to the financtal planning and risk management of the Council.

The annual business plans were developed in accordanca with the Corporate Plan which In tum informed the Personzt Development and Perfonmancs
Appraisals. Each were coded to indicale progress using the traffic light coding of green, amber and red

Strategic Theme one - Deliverting Effective Govemance and Leadership was Included In the Corporate Plan In recognilion for the need to provide strong
civic teadership and high quality standards of accountability and conlinuous improvemenl.

Measuring the quality of services for users through the Citizen Satistaction Survey, for ensuring they are delivered In accordance with the
Council's objectives and for ensuring that they represent the best use of resources,

The Council had in place a corporate Customer Comments and Complainis Policy and Procedure, alongside individual services customer salisfaction
recording process, such as those undertaken by Strule Arls Centre, Omagh Lelsure Complex and the Community Centres. The Council had in place s
Cuslomer Chanter outlining the high quality standards and commitments service users could expect and in the event of non-compliance, the complaint
process they could use {o express dissatisfaction and seek remedial aclion

The Council recognised its valuable staffing resource, achieving bronze level investor in People (IIP) accredilation

Defining and documenting the roles and respensibilities of the executlve, non-executive, scrutiny and officer functions, with clear delegation
arrangements and protocols for effective communication.

The maln decision making committes was the full Coungil. Council meetings were open Io the public excepl where personal of confidenlial matters were
being discussed. The full Council was supported by a range of commitiees. In addition, senlor and other officers of the Council could make decisions
under defegaled authority. Each member of the Council's senior managemenl team had a specific portiollo of responsibilities requiring them lo work
clnsely with senior and other employees so as lo achieve the Council's objectives.

The Council's senior managarment laam (SMT) met on a monthly basis (o deveiop policy issues commensurale with the Council's aims, objeclives and
priorities. The SMT also considered other Intermal control Issues, incuding risk managemenl. performance management, absence management,
cumipliance, effidency and valus for money and financial management, The Chief Executive mel individually with heads of deparirments throughoul the
financial year lo review progress In achieving the Council's objectives by each departmenl. The roles and responsibiiities of Councll officers were set out
in job descriptions which were regularly updated. The Coundil standing orders also sel out areas of delegated authority

Developing, communicating and embedding cedes of conduct, defining the standards of behaviour for members and staff.

The voluntary Code of Conduct was provided to all Counciliors as part of thelr induction material. The principles contained in this Code were covered as
part of induction training and Councillors also received tralning faciiitated by CIPFA on board member responsibidy and pecuniary inlerests. Tha Council
developed B Code of Conduct for officers, this code bull on and is in keeping with the seven princip'es of public fife articutated by the Nolan Committee
on Slandards in Public Life. This Code sel out standards of behaviour expected of Councll officers and also deall with the disclosure of Information,
political neutrality and potenilal conflicts of interest. The Code aiso addressed appointments and olher employment matters, outside commitments,
personal inlerests and equallty Issues_ Finally, the Code emphasised the imporlance of separation of mies during tendering and the use of financial
resourcas [n a responsible and lawful manner and addressed corruplion. hospitality. sponsorship and whistle blowing

Trainirg on the Code of Conduct was provided as part of the induciion programme for new employees

n addition, the Council had a Fraud and Comuption Policy which was updated in March 2014



Reviewing and updating standing orders, standing financial instructions, a scheme of delegation and supporting procedure notes/imanuals,
which clearly define how decislons are taken and the processes and controls required to manage risks.

The Ceuncil's standing orders were reviewed and updaled cn an cngolng basis. The last major review was undertaken in October 2004 by the standing
orders working group. As part of this process, all standing orders were reviewed and updated. The Council’s standing orders also set areas of delegaled
authority. The Council has reviewed is financial procedures and full procedural guides have been developed for creditors. debtors, stock, payroll and
purchasing. The purchasing policy sei out limits and procedures for all aspects of procuring goods and services. The procedural guldes and policies set
out lhe controls in place and the responsibliities of Council officers in each area

Undertaking the core functions of an Audit Committee, as identifled in CIPFA’s Audit Committees — Practical Guidance for Local Authoriiies.

The Council had a fully functioning Audit Commitiee, the Terms of Relference for which comply with the CIPFA guidance and have been approved by the
full Council. The Audit Commiltee membership comprised of five councillors and an independent member. The Commitiee aimed to meet a minimum of
4 times a year. The Chiefl Executive, Chief Finance Officer and the Inlemal Auditors attended all Audit Commitiee meetings. The Local Government
Auditor was also Invited to altend all meetings of the Commitiee.

Ensuring complisnce with relevant laws and regulations, Internal palicles and procedures, and that expenditure ks lawful.

The Council complied with the Local Govemment Finance Act (NI) 2011, the Local Government (Capital Finance and Accounting) Regulations {NI) 2011
and the supporting codes - the Prudential Code and the Treasury Managemeni Code. The Chief Executive of Omagh District Council was also the
Council's Chief Financial Officer (as outlined in Seclion 54 of the Local Government Act (NI} 1972.) The Chief Financial Officer was charged with ensuring
the lawlulness and financial prudence of decsion making, providing advice and guidance and ensuring that expenditure was lawiul. The Council ensured
that professional advice on matiers that had legal or financial Implications was available and used appropriately

Each Chief Officer / Head of Department was responsible for ensuring compliance with refevant laws, regulations, Intemal policies and proceduras within
thelr department, with the Council Chiel Executive having ultimale responsibility for ensuring compliance within the Council. The Council introduced a
chaln of departmental assurance statements. As part of Ihese assurance statemenls, each Chief Officer / Head of Depariment provided assurance lo the
Council's Chief Executive on compliance with relevant laws, regulations, Infernal policies and procedures within their department

Serious breaches of laws, regulations, policies and procedures by Council employees were deall with through the Council's disciplinary procedure and
reported to the full Council as appropriate,

The Council developed a number of pollcies and procedures to ensure compliance with refevant laws and regulations, including a child prolection policy
and procurement policy. In 2013/14, the procurement policy was updated and training provided to key relevant slaff. Additionally, Council staff were
lrained on the requirements of the Disabllity Discrimination Act, the Freedom of information Act, the Dala Protection Act and Seclion 75 of the Northern
Ireland Act.

The Chief Finance Officer plays a key role in ensuring thal all Counc expenditure is lawful. As part of its programme of work, the Intemal audit funclion
reviews compiiance with Council policies and procedures.

Whistle-blowing and for receiving and Investigating complaints from the public,
The Council had a whistle blowing policy which was revised in March 2007

The policy simed {o eslablish proper whisle blowing amangements where stalf were encouraged ta raise their concems. The aim of the whistle blowing
arrangements was lo act as a deterrent to malpractice. encourage openness, promote transparency. underpin the risk managemenl syslems of lhe
Council and help protect the Coundl's reputation. Under the policy, matters could be raised with the Chiel Finance Officer or the Head of Human
Resources who followed the Coundl's confidential reparting procedure  Matters could also be reported directly to the local government auditor or lhe
PSNI. Training on the Councils whistle blowing policy was provided to all new employees as part of their Induction procass.



L Identitying the developmant needs of Members and senior offlcers in relation to their strategic roles, supported by appropriate training, .

A revisad leaming and development policy was approved by Coundl In June 2012, The policy recognised thal the Councll's employess ara s most
valuable assel, The Council was commiited 10 the support and provision of staff leazming and development for all categaries of stafl. Within the Councl)
learning and development needs were ldentified on three levels:

o Corporala

Needs were identified from the objeclives set in the Council's Corporate Plan

o Departmantal

Needs were identified from the objectives set in sach deparimenl's annual business plan which are directly linked to the Corporale Plan

o Individuai

Needs were idenlified through the annual performance appraisal process in which staff members and their supervisors disciss past and future
perfermance

The Council appointed an external company o underiake a training needs analysis and subsequent report providing an overview of the Capadity Building
and training needs for elected members, transferring staff, and stafl in the Fermanagh and Omagh cluster. The capadity bullding programme commenced
in April 2014 and ended in Manch 2015 and was funded by the Department of the Environment. The cluster was allocated approximately £80,000 which
was used to provide training on the following areas -

- Leadarship

- Governance

- Service Dellvery and Integrating New Functions/ Organisational Design
- Pedformance Management

- Preparing for and implementing change

- Organisational Development

- Community Planning

- Planning

Training for members and stafl was provided in house through Omagh District Training Consortium or from extemal sources as appropriate

- Establishing clear channeis of communication with all sections of the community and other stakeholders, enturing accountabiiity and
encouraging open consultation.

Councillors were In constant communication with their Constituents, bringing matters of concern to the Council for conslderalion and resclution Al
minutes of Councll meelings weme communicated 1o the public via the Council website. Additionally, the Councit's Facebook page provided a means for
further two way communications. The Spring 2014 editlon of InView provided a synopsis of Council activity and progress against Corporate Plan
ohjeclives and press releases both proactive and reactive provided the public with informalion on varlous aspects of Council business activity. Intranst
and In&lde View were wo Inlermal methods of communicatlon which Informed stalf of reglonal and local progress which impacted on the body corporate
on service saclions and on individual siaff teams/olficers. All depariments followad a schedula of monthly staff meetings and a number of staff briefing
sessions were undertaken by the Chiel Executive 1o keep staff abreast of developments within the Programme for local govemment reform. Joint
communications became more critical during this reporting period with staff updates provided through "Transition Together ntemal newsletier and Joint
staff brefing sessions conducled by the legacy Council Chief Executive and the rew Council's designated Chisf Executive

Roview of Effectiveness

The Council had respansibillty for conducting, at least annually, & review of the effectiveness of its governance framework including the system of Intemnal control.
The review of effecliveness was informed by the work of the executive managers within the Councl who have respensibility for the development and maintenance of
the governance environment, the Intemal Auditor's annual repert and also by comments made by the external auditors. The Councll used the sendces of an
extemnal, independant Intemal Auditer to provide assurance over its governance amangemenis. The assurances provided by the SMT to the Chlef Executive on the
systems of Risk Manageman, intemal Control and key Issues Informed the review of the effectiveness of the sysiem of governance The Audit Committee played a
ey role In focusing on the most significant risks and the scope of its scrultiny also informed the opinion on the elfectiveness of the govemanca framework

Internal audit was respansible for monitoring the quality and effectiveness of systems of intemal conlrol. During 2014/15, inlernal audit assignments were cartied out
in accordance with the annual intemal audit plan agreed by the Audil Commiitee. The reporting process for infernal audit required a report for each audit assignrment
1o be submitied to the relevant departmental manager and/er the Chief Finance Officer. The report included recommendalions for Improvement and response from
management A process existed 1o carry oul follow-up reviews of all recommendations to ensure they are acted upon. All Internal audit repois included an overall
assurance on the quality and effectiveness of internal control within the areas audited

In addition, the intemal auditor also produced an annual report containing an overall assurance statement on the quality and effecliveness of the syslems of intemai
control within the Council. A substantial assurance raling was provided in relation to the system of Intemal control within the Council.

As pan of the follow up of intemal audil recommendalions, any weaknesses identified in the govemance framework were addressed and continuous review of the
framework was underiaken lo Improve cumment practices in place

Significant Governance lssues

Omagh District Council completed a Post Projecl Evaluation on the Hydro Project which was supplemented by an external expert peer review. This found that while
the project has achieved Its outputs, there may have been deficiencies on the part of one or more parties assoclated with the design and construction of the project
Discussions are currently still ongaing as to the mest appropriate action o be taken



Local Government Reform

From 1 April 2015, under the Reform of Locel Government (RLG), the number of Councils in Northem Ireland reduced from the 26 existing to 11 new Councils
established under the Local Government Act {Northern Ireland) 1972 as amended by the Loca! Government {Boundaries) Act (Northern Ireland) 2008. Frem that
date, the Northern Ireland Executive has agreed 1o transfer some functions currently carried out by NI Government Departmenis and give some new responsibilities
to the 11 new Councils. The new councils aim to be more efficient and to deliver more sffective senvice

The new councils came Into existenca on 26™ May 2014, operating in shadow form unti they take over ful responsibility for local government on 1% April 2015 when
the 26 existing councils cease to exist. The final accounts for Omagh District Council will therefore be for the 2014/15 financial year. The Local Government
(Transitional, Supplementary, Incidental Provisicns and Modifications) Reguiations {Northern Ireland) 2014 made transitional provision with respect to local
government reorganisation including positions of responsibility within the new council for the winding up and final accounts of existing councils

The Local Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 introduced the legislative frame work for Northern ireland's 11 new councils and has made transitional provisions
to provide for the transfer of staff, assels and liabilties from the current 26 councils 1o the 11 riew councils. and from depariments transferring functions to the new
councils.

Date 20th October 2015

Date 20th October 2015

On behalf of the Policy and Resources ittee of Fermanagh and Omagh District Councll
Certificate of the Chief Financial Officer
| certify that

(@l the Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2015 on pages 12 to 15 has been prapared in the form directed by the Department of the
Environment and under the accounting poficies set out on pages 16 to 29,

{b} in my cpinion the Statement of Accounts gives a true and fair view of the Income and expenditure and cash flows for the financial year and the financial
position as at the end of the financial year ending 31 March 2015

/éhjlref Financial Officer

20th October 2015
Date

Council Approval of Statement of Accounts

These accounls were approved by resolution of the Policy & Resources Committee of Fermanagh and Omagh District Council on 23rd June 2015 and were subject
o a number of miner amendments as noted on page BO.

Chairperson

20th October 2015
Date



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF FERMANAGH AND
OMAGH DISTRICT COUNCIL

| have audited the financial statements of Omagh District Council for the year ended 31
March 2015 under the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005. The financial
statements comprise the Movement in Reserves Statement, Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement, Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement, and the related notes. The
financial statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out within them.

This report is made solely to the Members of Fermanagh and Omagh District Council in
accordance with the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005 and for no other
purpose, as specified in the Statement of Responsibilities. Under the transitional
arrangements set out in the Local Government (Transitional, Supplementary, Incidental
Provisions and Modifications) Regulations (Northern Irefand) 2014, Fermanagh and Omagh
District Council takes responsibility for the financial statements of Omagh District Council.

Respective responsibilities of the Chief Financial Officer and the independent auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of Counci's and Chief Financial Officer's
Responsibilities, the Chief Financial Officer is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the income and
expenditure and cash flows for the financial year and the financial position as at the end of
the financial year. My responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with
the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005 and the Local Government Code of
Audit Practice. | conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing
(UK and Ireland). Those standards require me and my staff to comply with the Auditing
Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free
from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error, This includes an assessment
of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to Omagh District Council's
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by Omagh District Council; and
the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition | read all the financial and
non-financial information in the Statement of Accounts to identify material inconsistencies
with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently
materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me
in the course of performing the audit. If | become aware of any apparent material
misstatements or inconsistencies | consider the implications for my report.

Opinion on financial statements
In my opinion:

» the financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with relevant
legal and statutory requirements and the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014-15, of the financial position of Omagh
District Council as at 31 March 2015 and its income and expenditure for the year
then ended; and

* the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Local Government (Accounts and Audit) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2006 and
the Department of the Environment directions issued thereunder.



Opinion on other matters

In my opinion the information given in the Explanatory Foreword for the financial year ended
31 March 2015 is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which | report by exception
| have nothing to report in respect of the following matters which | report to you if, in my
opinion:

+ The Annual Governance Statement:

o does not reflect compliance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014-15;

o does not comply with proper practices specified by the Department of the
Environment;

o is misleading or inconsistent with other information | am aware of from my
audit; or

» adequate accounting records have not been kept; or
» the statement of accounts is not in agreement with the accounting records; or

» | have not received all of the information and explanations | require for my audit.

Certificate

| certify that | have completed the audit of accounts of Omagh District Council in accordance
with the requirements of the Local Government (Northern Ireland) Order 2005 and the Local
Government Code of Audit Practice.

/. Ve

Louise Mason

Local Government Auditor
Northern freland Audit Office
106 University Street
Belfast

BT7 1EU

Date 72 Od<Yor 2N
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Omagh District Council

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement for the year ended 31 March 2015

This statement shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance with generally accepiad accounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded
from taxation Councils raise taxation to cover expenditure in accordance with regulations, this may be different from the accounting cost. The taxation position Is shown in the

Movement in Reserves Statement.

Services Expenditure

Leisure and Recrealional Services
Environmental Services

DRM and Corporata Managemeni

Olher Services

Cost of Services on Continuing Operations

Other Operating Expenditure

Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
Surplus or Deficil an Discontinued Operations

Net Operating Expenditure

Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income

Surplus/{Deficit) on the Provision of Services

Surplus/{Deficit) on revaluation of non-current assels

Impairment losses on non-cument assats charged o the

Revaiuation Reserve

Surplus/{Deficit) arising on revaluation of avaiable-for-

Remeasurements of the Net Defined Benefit Liability

Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure

201415 201314
Notes Gross Gross Net Gross Gross Net
Expenditure Income Cost| Expenditure Income Cost
£ £ £ £] £ £
8,391,875 2.199,760, 4,192,195 5,482,439 1,403,483 4,078,976
9,469,581 2,731,289 6,738,282 8,270,626 1,850,489 6,428,337
2,448,256 354,111 2,002,145 1,541,748 298,102 1,242,844
2.890.834 1.893.821 1,196,913 2.238.249 1,375.892 252,357
48 21,108,848, 8,078,111 14,219,528 17,542,260 4.927,648 12,614,314
7 o 88,280/ {88,280)| (80,088) 483 000 {543,085)
L} 871,7801 384,700 507,080 204,040 405,002 500,058
o 0 o 0 o [}
22.070,406] 1,432,091 14,638,315 18,388,215 5,798 028 12,572,187
9 0 18,970,000 118,970,808} 0 18.582,328 [16,582.228)
22,070,408 28,402 900 4,302,484 18,368,215 22378364 4,010,148
10a/10b/10d 1,960.818 509,883
10a/100/10d 0 [V
0 o
20 {1,875 588) 1,164 705
354,220 1,674,388
4,688,714 5,684,537
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Omagh District Council
Balance Sheet As At 31 March 2015

The Balance Sheet shows the value as at the Balance Sheet date of the Council's assets and liabilities. The net assets of the Council {assels
less liabilities) are matched by the reserves held by the Council. Reserves are reported In two categories. The first category of reserves are
usable reserves, ie those reserves that the authority may use to provide services, subject to the need to maintain a prudent level of reserves and
any statutory limitations on their use (for example the Capital Receipts Reserve that may only be used to fund capital expenditure or repay deb)
The second category of reserves are those that the authority is not able to use to provide services. This category of reserves includes reserves
that hod unreatised gains and losses {for example the Revaluation Reserve), where amounis would only become available te provide services if
the assels are sold. and reserves that hold timing differences shown in the Movement in Reserves Statement line ‘Adiustments between
accounting basis and funding basis under regulations’

201415 201314

Notes £ £

Property Plant & Equipment (PP&E} 10a/10b 52,207,961 44,547,410
Land & Buildings 102/10b 42,374,218 32,502,202
Infrastruciure Assats 102/10b 2,988,554 1,866,544
Landfill Site 10a/10b Q 8]
Vehicles, Plant, Furniture and Equipment 10a/10b 2,178,135 1,682,852
Community Assets 1027100 459,706 473,227
PP&E under Construction 10a/10b 3,871,082 7,746,584
Surplus Assels 10a/10b 328,256 306,001
Heritage Assets 10d 88,885 88,985
Investment Properties 10a/10b 4,900,500 4,858 500
Intangible Assets 10a/10b 100,000 100,000
Assets Held for Sale 10e 0 0
Long Term Investments 0 0
Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures 14a 2,726,876 2,582,795
Long Term Debiors 15a 517.803 545,558
LONG TERM ASSETS 60,542,125 52,623,248
Short Term Invesiments 0 0
Inventories 13 216,265 193,137
Short Term Debtors 15b 4,880,428 3,620,769
Cash and Cash Equivalents 21b 2,309,869 4,476,454
Assets Held for Sale 10e 24678 24678
CURRENT ASSETS 7.431,261 8,315,038
Bank Overdraft 0 1]
Short Term Borrowing 16a 726290 743,087
Short Term Creditors 17a 3.230.447 4,284 965
Provisions 18 40,000 40,000
Liabilities in Disposal Groups 0 1]
CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,898,737 5,048,062
Long Term Creditors 17b 0 0
Provisions 18 259,000 80,000
Long Term Borrowing 16b 8,934,325 8,135,530
Other Long Term Liabilities 520 9,340,713 7,120,797
Donated Assets Account 0 0
Capital Grants Receipts in Advance 0 1Y
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 8,534,038 15,336,327
NET ASSETS 45,440,611 40,753,897
USABLE RESERVES 22a/22b 4,303,081 4,281,209
Capital Receipts Reserve CRR 22a/22b 68,280 0
Capital Grants Unapplied Account 223/22b 0 0
Capital Fund 22a/22b 606.135 500,000
Renewal and Repairs Fund 22a/22b 574 409 626,310
Cther Balances and Reserves 22a/22b 749,442 904,013
Tullyvar Reserves 22a/22b 788.174 762.534
General Fund Gen Fd 22a/22b 1,517,541 1,486,352
UNUSABLE RESERVES 22a/22h 41,136,630 36,472,688
Capital Adjustment Account CAA 22a/22b 43,876,885 38,761,457
Financial Instruments Adjustment Account 22a/22b 0 0
Revalualion Reserve 22a/22b 6,243,178 4,418,867
Availabla for Sale Financial Instruments Reserve 22a/22b 0 Q
Pensions Reserve 22a/22b {9,273,000) (7.026.000)
Capital Receipts Deferred Account 22a/22b 545 557 574,799
Accumulated Absences Account 22a/22h {255,890) (256.455)
Landfill Regulations Reserve 22ar22b 0 0
Provisions Discount Rate Reserve 22a/22h 0 0
NET WORTH 45,440,611 40,753,897
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Omagh District Council
Cash Flow Statement at 31 March 2015

The Cash Flow Statement shows the changes in cash and cash equivalents of the Council during the reporting period. The
statement shows how the Council generates and uses cash and cash equivalents by classifying cash flows as operating,
investing and financing activities. The amount of net cash flows arising from operating activities is a key indicator of the extent to
which the operations of the authority are funded by way of taxation and grant income or from the recipients of services provided
by the Council. Investing activities represent the extent to which cash outflows have been made for resources which are
intended to contribute to the Council's fulure service delivery. Cash flows arising from financing activities are usefu! in predicting
claims on future cash flows by providers of capital (i e. borrowing) to the Council. The Council reports cash flows from operating
aclivities using the indirect method, whereby net Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments, and items of
revenue or expense associaled with investing or financing cash flows.

Notes 2014/15 201314
£ E

Net {surplus) or deficit on the provision of services 4,332,494 4,010,149
Adjustment to surplus or deficit on the provision of
services for noncash movements 1,406,345 3,325,969
Adjust for items included in the net surplus or deficit
on the provision of services that are investing and
financing activities (3,668,195) {1,574,070)
Net cash flows from operating activities 21a), 21¢) 2,070,644 5,762,068
Net Cash flows from Investing Activities 21d) {4,994,110) {5,042,629)
Net Cash flows from Financing Activities 21e) 756,901 (815,196)
Net increase or decrease in cash and cash
equivalents {2,166,565) (95,757)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
reporting period 4,476,454 4,572,211
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
reporting period 2,309,889 4,476,454
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements

1a Accounting Policles

General Principles

Tha Statement of Accounts summarises the Council’s transactions for tha 2014115 financial year and Ita positicn at the
ysar-end of 31 March 2015. The Council is reguired to prapare an annual Statemeant of Accoun!s in a form directed by
the Department of the Environment in accordance with regulations 4 {1) and {2 in the Lacal Government (Accounts anc
Audit} Regulations (Northem (reland) 2008 In accordance wilth proper accounting practices. Thass practices primarily
comprise the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2314/15 and the Service Reporting
Code of Practice 2014/15 (SeRCOP), suppeited by Intemational Financial Reperting Standards {(IFRS). The accounting
canvention adopted in the Statemant of Accounts is principally historical cost, modified by the revaluation of certain
categones of non-curren| atsets and finandal instruments. The Code of Practica on Local Autharity Accounting in the
United Kingdom 2014/15 also requires disclosure in respect of*

Summary cof Significant Accounting Policles

Accruals of Income and Expendiiure

- Revenup from the sa'e of goods |s recognised when the Council transfers the significant risks and rewards of
awnarship to the purchaser and it is probabls that economic banafils or sarvica potential associaled with the kransaction
will flow 1o the Council.

- Revenue from the provision of services is recognised when the Council can measure reliably the perceniage of
completion of tha tr jon and it is probabie that economic benefits or sarvice polential associaled with the
transaction will flow to the Council

- Supplies are recorded as expendiiure when they are consumed = whera there is o gap between the date supplies are
received and their conaumgtion, they are carried as inventeries on the Batance Sheel,

- Expenses in relalion ta services received (including services provided by employees) are recorded as expenditure
when the services are receivad rather than when payments are made.

- interast payable on borowings and receivable on invesiments I3 accounted for on the basis of the effective inlerest
rite for the relevant financial instrument rather than the cash flows fixed or determined by the contract.

- Where ravenue and experditure have been recognised but cash has not been received or paid, a debtor or creditor
for the relevant amount is recorded in tha Balance Shest. Where it Is doubtful that debts will bae settied, the balance of
dablors is wntten down and a charge made (o ravenua far the incoma that might net be collscted.

II} Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash is represanled by cash in hand and deposits with financial institutions repayable without panalty on notice of not
more than 24 hours. Cash equival are i ihat mature In thres months or lass from the date of sequisition
and that are readily convartisle to knawn amounts of cash with insignificant risk of changa in value. in the Cash Flow
Statament, cash and cash squivalants are shown net of bank overdrafis that are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of tha Council's cash managemend.

{li} Cantingent Assets

A contingen! asset arises where an event has taken place thal gives the Council a possibie asset whose existence will
only be confirmed by the accurrence of otherwise of uncertain future events not wholly within the control ef the Coundil
Cantngent assets are not recognisad in the Balance Sheet bul disclosed In a nole 19 the accounts where it is probable
that thera wilt be an inflow of ecenamic benafits or servica potantial

Iv) Cantingent Liabllilles

A contingent liability arises where an avent has taken place thal gives the Councl a possitie obligation whose
existence will only be confirned by the eccumenca or otherwise af uncertain future events nol wholly within the control
of the Council. Contingent liabilities also arise in circumstances where a provision would otherwise be made but aither
it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required or the amount of tha pbligatien ¢annot be measured
reliably Cantingenl lianilities are not recopgnised in Iha Balance Sheal but disclosed in a note to the eccounts.
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v} Employes Benefits

Short-term employee beneflis are those dus to ba setiled within 92 months of the ysar-end. They include such
benefits as wages and salares, paid annual leave and paid sick leave, bonuses and nor-monetary benalits (e.g. cars)
for currend employees, and are recognised as an expense in the year in which employees render service fo the
Cauncil  An accrual |s made for the cost of holiday entitements aamed by employees but not taken bafore the year-and
and which emplayees can carry forward into tha next fnancial year.

Termination benefits

Termination benefis ane amounta payable as a result of a decision by the Council to terminate an officar's employment
before the normal ratirement date or an officer's dacision to accepl voluntary regundancy and are charged on an
accruals basis Lo the Neon Distnbuted Costs line In the Comprehensive [ncome and Expanditure Stalement al the eariar
of: al when the offer cannol be withdrawn or b) when the relaled restrucuring eosts are incurred.

Whera termination benafits involve the enhancemen! of pensions, statutory provisions require the General Fund
balance ta ba charged with the amount payable by the Council lo the pension fund or pensioner in the year, not the
amount caiculated according to the melevan! accounting standards. In the Movemsnt In Resarves Siatement,
appropriations are required (o and from the Pensions Reserve 1o remove the notional debils and credits for pension
enhancement termination benefits and replace them with debits lor the cash paid 1o the pension fund and p

and any such amounis payable but unpa:d at the year-and.

Post Employment Benefits

Empioyess of the Council are mambers of the Northem Ireland Local Governmant Officers’ Pension Fund administered
by the Northem Ireland Local Govemment Officers’ Superannuation Committes. The scheme provides defined banefts
o members (retirement lump sums and pensions), eamed as employees workad for the Councl

The Northern treland Local Government Officers’ Pension Funi

The Northem iretand Local Govemment Officers' Pension Fund ls accounted for as a defined benefits schama

The liabikties of the Northem ‘retand Locat Government Officars' Pension Fund attributable to the Cound! are intiuded
n the Batance Sheel on an actuarial basis using the projecied unit method = [ @ an assessmeant of tha future payments
thal will be made in relation o retirament benefils eamad to date by employees based on assumptions about mortality
rates, employes lumaover rates | aic, and projections of projected aamings for current empioyeas.

Liabilitios are discounted to their value at current prices, using a discount rate of 3 2% (based on tha indicative male of
return on high quality corporate bands on tha 1Baxx Stering Corporate index. AA over 15 years with recantly re-rated
borids removed from Lhe index.

The assets of the Northern lreland Local Govemment Officers’ pensien fund attributable to the Council are Included In
the Balance Sheat at their fair valua

guoled securites - current bid prics
unquoled securilies — professional astimate
propery = market vatue

unitised secunties - curran bid price

The change in the ne pensions ligbility |3 analysed inlo sevan componants

Within the Cost of Services

Cumrent Service Cost - the incraase in the present value of the dafined benafil obligation (liabilities) resulting
from employee servica inthe curent peried.

Past Service Cost - (whare epplicable} ine changa in the present value ol the definad benefit obligation for

amployes service in prior pericds, resulting from a plan nent ithe | tion or withdrawl of or
changes lo, a defined beneft plan) or a curtalment [a signficant reduction in the number of employees
covered by the plan)

Any Gains or Losses on Settlement = [whers applicabls) arising whem a council entera into a ransaction
that eliminates all further Jegal or constnuctive obligations fer part or all of the benafits provided under 8
dafined bensfit plan.



Within Fil ing and In b and Expenditure

Net Interest on the Net Deflned Benefit Liabllity (Assat) - the change In the net dafined bensfit habiiity
{assat) that arises from the passage of time,

Within Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure (Remeasuremaents)

The Return on Plan Assots — axcluding amoun!s recognised in the Net Interest on the Net Dafinad Benefit
Liability {Asset). This incdudes interes, dividends and other income derived from the plan assels, togather
with reaiised and unrealised gains or lasses on the plan assets. less any costs of managing plan assals, and
any tax payabls by the plan iself other than lax included n the aciuarial assumptions used fo measure the
present value of the defined benefit obligation

Actuarial Gains and Losses = changes in the presan! value of the defined benafil obligalion resulting from
a) experenca adjusiments (the effects of differences betwean the previous acluanal assumgptions and whal
has actually cccummed) and b) the offects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

Any change In the Effect of the Asset Calling = (where applicable) excluding amounts includad in the Nel
Interest on tha Nel Defined Benafil Liability (Asset).

Within the Movement in Reserves Statement Appropriations

Coniributions by Scheme Participants — the increase in scheme Fabiities and assets due to payments inta
tha achame by empioyees (where increasad contribution increases pension dus lo the employee (n the
futura}.

Contrlbutl by the Employer - tha increase in scheme assats due to paymants into the schema by the
ampoysr

In ralation to retirameant benafits, statutory provisions require the Genera! Fund batance to be charged with the amount
payable by the Council to the pansion fund or directly to pensioners in the yaar, not the amount calculated according to
tha relevan! accountirg standards, In the Movement in Raserves Statement, appropriations are mada to and from the
Pensions Resarve lo remove the notional dobits and credits for retirement benefits and replace them with dabits for the
cash paid 1o the pension fund and pensloners and any such amounts payable but unpaid at he year-end, The negative
balance thal arisas on the Pansi Reserva thersby ea the beneficial impact 1o the Genera! Fund of beirg
required (o account for retiremeant benefits on the basis of cash flows rather than as benafits are samed by employees

Discretionary Benefits

The Countil 2lso has restricted powars to maks discretionary awards of retiremeni benefits in the event of early
ratrements  Any iiablites estimatad ta arise as a result of an award to any member of siaff are accrued in the year of
the decision to make the award and accounted for using the same policies that are appied to the Northern Ireland Local
Govemment Officers’ pension fund.

vi) Events After the Balance Sheet Date

Evenls atter the batance sheet date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, (hat occur batween the end of
tne reporting pariod and the dale when the Statement of Accounts is authorised lar issue. Two types of events can be
identified:

- thoss that provide avidence of conditions that existed at tha snd of the reporting pedod = the Statement of Accounts
is adjusted to reflact such avents

- thase that are indicalive of conditions that arose after the reparting perod = tha Statemant of Accounts is not adjusted
to reflect such avants, but where a categary of events would have a material effect disclosure is made in the noles of
the nature of ithe avants and their estimated financial effect.

The financial statemants may subsequently be adjusted up to the date when they ar authorised for issue. This date

will be recorded on tha financial statemants and is usually the date the Local Govemmen! Auditor [ssues his certificate
and opinion. Where material adjustments are mads in this period they wili be disclosed.

Events taking p'ace after the date of authorisalion for issue ara not reflected in the Statement of Accounts



vil) Exceptional kems

‘When {lems of incoma and expensa ara material, their nature and amounl is disciosed saparately, either on the face of
the Comprahensive Incomes and Expenditure Statemant or in the notes to tha accounts, depanding on how significant
the itama are to an understanding of the Counci’ 8 financial parfarmanca.

viil} Prior Pericd Adjustments, Changes In Accounting Policles and Estimates and Errors

Prior period adjustments may arise as a result of a change in accounting policies or to comect a material eror
Changes in accounting estimates are accounted for prospectively, | e, in the current and future years affected by the
change and do not give nse to a prior period adjustment.

Changes in accounting policies ere only made when required by proper sccounting practices or the change provides
more reliable or rslevant infarmation about the effect of transactions, other even!s and conditions on the Council's
financial position or fnancial parformance. VWhare a change is madae, il ia applied r pactively by adjusting opening
balances and comparative amounts for the prior period as if the new policy had always been applied.

Material errors discovered in prior pariod figures are corrected retrospectively by amending opening balancas and
comparative amounts for the prior period.

Ix} Financial Instruments

Most financial instruments held by Councils would fall 1o be cassifisd into just one ctass of financial liabiity and two
classes of financial assels:

Financial Liabliitles
Amortised Cost

Financlal Assets

Loans and Recaivables
Available lor Sals

Financial liabilties are recognised on the Balance Shest when the Councl becomes & party to the coniraciual
provisions of a financial instrument and are inittelly measured al fair value and are camied af their amortised cost.
Annual charges to the Financing and Investment income and Expenditure line in the Comprehansive income and
Expanditura Statement for interest payable are based on the carrying ameunt of the Fabllity, mulipied by the effactive
rate of interest for the instument. The effective interssl rata is tha rate thal exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments over the life of the instrument to the amount at which it was originally recognised

For most of the bortowings that the Council has, 1his means thal the amouni presented in the Balance Sneet is the
outstanding principal repayable (plus accrued interest), and Interest charged o the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Siatemnent is the amount payable for the year according to the [oan agraement.

Gains and losses on the repurchase or sarly settlement of borrowing are credited and dabited o the Financing and
Investment income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and Expendilure Statemenl in the year of
repurchase/sattismant. However whare repurchasa has taken place as part of a restructuring of the loan porticlio that
Invelves the madification or exchange of existing instruments, the premium or discount |s respectively deducted from or
agded to tha amortised cost of the new or modified loan and the write-down to the Comprehansive Income and
Expenditure Statement is spread aver the life of the loan by an adjusiment to the eflective interest rate

Where premiums and discounis have been charged fo the Comprehensive income and Expsndiure Stalemend,
regutations allow the impact on the General Fund Balance to be spread over future years. The Council has a policy of
spreading the gain or loss over tha term that was remaining on the loan agaeinst which the premium wes payable or
discount receivable when it was repaid The reconciliation of amounts charged to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement to the net charge required against the District Fund Balance is managed by a transfer to or from
the Financial Instruments Adjustment Account in the Movemen In Resarves Statement.



Einancial Aszels

Financial assets are cassified into two types:
« loans and raceivables - assels that hava fixed or deleminakle payments but are not quoled in an active market

- available-for-sale assets — that have a quoted market price andfor do ot have fixed or delerminable payments.

Loans end Receivables
Leans and receivables are recognised an the Balance Sheet when the Councl becomes a parly to the contractual
previsions of a financial instrument and are inidiaily measured at fair value. They are then ed at their amortised

cost. Annual credits 1o the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive income and
Expenditure Statement for interest receivable are based on the camying amaunt of the assat multiplied by tha affective
rate of interest for the instrument. For most of the loans thal the Council has made, this means that the amount
presented in the Balance Sheet is the outstanding principal recaivable [plus accrued interest) and inlerest credited to
the Comprehansive [ncome and Expenditurs Statement |s the amoeunt receivable for the year in the loan agreemant,

When soft loans are made, a loss is recorded in the Comprehensive Incame and Expanditure Statement (debited to the
appropriate service) for the present value of the interest that will ba foregane over the life of the instrument, resulling in
a lower amortised cost than the cutstanding principal. nlerest is credited fo tha Financing and Invastment income and
Expenditure lins in the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statement at a marginally higher effective rate of
interast than the rate receivable from the veluntary organisations, with the difference serving to increase Ihe amortised
cost of the lpan in the Balance Sheet. Statutory pravisions require that the impact of soft loans on the District Fund
Balance is the interest recewvable for tha financial yeer - the reéconciiation of amounts dabited and credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement to the net gain required against the General Fund Batance is
managed by a irensfer 1o or from the Financial instruments Adjusiment Account in the Movement in Reserves
Statement.

Whers assets are [denified a3 impaired because of a likelihood arising from a past event that paymanis due under the
coniract will no! be made, the assat is wnttan down and a charge made {a the Financing and Investment Inceme and
Expenditure ine in the Comprehensiva income and Expenditurs Statement. The impairment loss is measured es the
difference between the camying amounl and the present value of the revised future cash flows discounted at the assst's
original effactive interest rata

Any gains and losses thal arise on the de-recognition of en asset are credited or debiled to the Financing and
Investment Incoma and Expenditure line in the Comprahensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Avarable-for-Sale Assels

Available-for-sale assats are racognised on the Balance Sheet when the Council becomes a party to the contraciual
provisions of a financial instrument and are Initially measured and camied at {air value. VWhere the asset has fixed or
determinabla payments, annual credits ta the Financing and Investment income and Expenditure line in the
Comprenensive income end Expenditure Statemenl for inlerest recavable are based on the amortised cost of the asset
multiplied By the effective rate of interest for the Instrument. YWhere thare are no fixed or datanminable payments,
income (B.g. dividends)is cradited to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement when it becomes
recaivabla by the Council

Assets are maintained in the Balance Sheel at fair valus. Valuas are based on tha following principlas:

- instruments with quoted markel prices —1he markel prce
- other instruments with fixed and determinable payments - discounted cash flow analysis

- equity sharas with no quoted market prices — independenl appraisal of company valuations.

Changes in fair value are balanced by an entry in the Available-for-Sala Rasarve and the gainfioss is recognised in the
Surplus or Deficit on Revaluation of Avallable-for -Sale Financial Assels. The exceplion is where impaimment losses
have been incurred — these am debited o the Finencing and Investment Incomie and Expsanditure lina in the
Comprehsnsive Income and Expenditure Statement, along with any net gain or loss for the asset accumulated in the
Available-lor-Sale Reserve.

Where asseis are identified as impaired because of a likelihood arising from a past avent that payments due under the
coniract will nol te made (fixed or determinable payments} or fair value fails below cost, the asset |s wntien down and a
chargs made 1o the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement. If the asse! has fixed or detenminable payments, the impairment loss is measured as the
diffarence between the canying amount and the prasant valua of the revisad futura cash flows discounted al the assel's
criginal effective interest rate. Otherwise, the Impainment loss is measured as any shortfall of fair value against the
acquisition cost of the instrument (net of any principal repayment and amaortisation).



Any gains and losses that ariss on the de-ecognition of the asset ams credited or debited to the Financing and
Investmant Income and Expanditure hine in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Slatement, along with any
accumulated gaing or losses praviously recognised in the Available-for-Sale Reserve.

Where fair value cannot be measured reliably, the instrument s camied at cost {lass any impairment lossas).

%) Forelgn Currency Transation

Where tha Council has entered into a transaction denominated in a foreign curmency, the transaction is converted into
sterling at the exchange rate applicable on the dale the transaction was effective. Where amounts in foreign cumency
are outstanding at the year-and, thay are reconvarted at the spot exchange rate at 31 March. Resulling gains or losses
arg recognised in the Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensivé income and
Expenditure Statemant

xl} Govermment Grants and Contributlans

Whaether paid on account, by instalments or in arears. gavernment grants and third pany c ibutions and d ions
are recognised as due o the Counci! when there (4 reasonabla assurance that:

- the Council wil comply with the conditions attached to the payments, and
- thes grants or contributions will be received

Amounts recognised as due are nol credited ta the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statemsnt urtil conditions
attaching to the grant or coninbution have been satisfied. Condilons are stipulations that specify that the fulure
aconomic benefits or sarvica potential embodied in the asset acguired using the grant o contribution are required to be
censumad by the recipient as specfied or fulure econcmic benefits of service potental must be retumed to the
transfarer

Monies advanced as granis and contributions for whieh conditions have not been satisfied are carmied in the Balance
Sheet as creditors. When conditions are satisfied, the grant or coniribution |$ credited to the relevant sesvice line
{aftnbutable revenus grants and tributions) or Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income (non-ring-fenced revenue
grams and all capitat grants) in the Comprahensive Income and Expenditure Statement

Whare capital grants are credited to the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Staternent, they are reversed out of
the General Fund Balance in the Movemenl in Reserves Statemenl. Where the grani has yel to be used to finance
capital expenditure, it I8 poslad to the Capital Grants Unapplied Reserve. Where it has been applied. it is posted to the
Capital Adjustiment Account. Amounis in the Capital Granis Unapplied Reserve ame transferred to the Capital
Adjustment Account once they have been appled (o fund capital expenditure.

zll] Intangible Assets

Intemally generated assets are capitalised where it is demonstrable (hat the project is technicatly feasible and is
Intenced ta be completed (with adaguate resourcas baeing avaiabie) and the Council will be able to generate future
sconomic benafits or daliver sarvice potential by being able to sel! or use Ihe asset, Expenditure is capilatised where it
can be measured reliably as attribulable to the asssl and resiricted to that incurred during the developmenl phase
{research &xpenditurs is not capitalised)

Expanditure on the development of wahsites i3 not capitalised if the website |8 solely or primarily intended to promote or
advartise lhe Council's goods or services

Omagh Distnet Coundil owns an intangible Assat which ralales solaly to market rights, The assats wers vafued as at 31
March 2013 by an independent valuer lrom Land & Property Services The asset Is not amartised as il s considerad fo
have an indefinie Iife.

The market sights are not amortisad as they are deemed ta have an indefinite Iife

il



alii} inventories & Long Term Coniracts

Inventories are includes in the Balance Sheet at the lower of cosl and nel realisable value The cost of inventories is
assigned using the FIFD or waighted average costing formula

1lv) Investment Proparty

Invesiment properties are those that are used solely to eam rentals and/or for capila! apprecialion. The definition is nat
mat if the propsry is used n any way ia faciitate the delvery of services or production of geods or is heid for sale.

Investment properties are measured initially at cost and subsequantly at fair value, based on the amounl at which the
assel could be exchanged between knowledgeable parties at arm's length. Investmaent properites are nol dep d
but are revatued annuslly according to market conditions al the year-and  Gains and losses on revaluation are posied
to the Finansing and Investment Incoma and Expenditure ine in the Comprebensive Income and Expenditure
Slatemeni. The same treatment is applied to gains &nd losses on disposal

Rentals received in refalion to investment properties are credited to the Financing and Investment income line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement and resull in a gain for the General Fund Balance. However,
revaluation and dispasal gains and lossas are not permittad by stalutcry arangements to have an impact on ihe District
Fund Balance. Tha gaing and lossas are therefora reversad out of the Gensral Fund Balance in the Movement in
Reserves Statement and posted to the Capital Adjustment Account and the Capitai Receipls Resarve.

av) Landflll Allowance Schemes
The Landfill Alowances Schame operates under the Landfill Alowances Scheme (Northern Ireland) Regulations 2005
Local Authonties are aliocated snnual target figures for the maximum amount of biodegradable municipal waste that
can be sent lg landfill but there are no radable allowances. [t is not a ‘cap and trade’ schema since landfill alowances
are nol tradabie, For this reascn, landfi allowances are not recognised as assets on the Balance Sheat.

xvl) Leases

Leases are classified as finance leasas whers Lha terms of the leasa transfar substantally all the risks and rewards
Incidental to ownership of the property from the lessor {o the lessee, All other leases are classified as operaling leases.

Where a lease covers both land and buildings, the land and buidings elemants are considered separately for
classification.

Asrangaments thal do nat have the legat status of a lease but convey a right to use an assel in retum for payment are
accoumead for under this poiicy whers fulfiment of the arrangsment is dependenl on the use of specific assels

I ncil as 388
Finance Leasa:

Property. plant and equipment helt urkler finance leases ts recognised on the Balance Sheel at the commencement of
the lease al ils fair value msasured 8l the |aase's Inception {or the present vaiue of the minimum lease payments, if
lower). The assal recognised is matched by a liability for the obligation to pay the lessor. Initial direct costs of the
Council are added to the cammying amounl of the asset. Premiums paid on entry into a lease are appliad to writing down
tne lease fiabilily Contingent renis are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.



Leasa payments are apportioned batween:

- & charge for the acquisition of the interest in the property — applied to write down the lease liability, and

- & finance charge {debilad 1o the Financing and invesiment incoma and Expenditure line in the Comprahensiva
income and Expenditure Statament)

Ini the instance where Omagh Distact Council have laased assets, thasa which have a lease term of 89 years of greater
are included within the assats of the Council as the lsase is considered 1o be substantially the whals economic life of
the asset. This approach has been consislently applied as whan Omagh District Council acts as a lessor and leases
assels out on a lease term of 99 years o greater, these assets are not inicuded within the assets of the Council.

Proparty. Plant and Equipmenl recognised under finance leasps is accounted for uslng the policies applied genaral'y to
such assets, subject to depreciation being charged over the lease tenn i this is shorter than the assat's estimated
usehH Iifa

The Council is nol required to raise district rates to caver depreciation or revafuation and impairment Iossas arising on
leased assels. Instead. a prudent annual provision is made frem revenue towards the deemaed capital investment in
actordanca with statutory requiraments Depreciation and impainmeni losses are therefore reptaced by a revenue
provision in the General Fund Balance, by way of an adjustng transaction with the Capital Adjusiment Accournt in Lhe
Movemenl in Reserves Statesment for the difference batwean the two.

Operating Leases.

Rentals pad under oparaling leases are charged o the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Statemant as an
expense of the services bansfiting from use of the laassd property, planl or equipment. Charges are made on a straight
line basis over the kie of the lease, aven il this doas not mateh the pattem of paymants (e.g., there |8 a rent-free pericd
al the commencement of the [ease|

The Councii as Lessor
Finance Leases

‘Where the Councl granis a finance lease over a proparty or an item of piant or equipment, the relevant assst s wntten
out of tha Balance Sheat as a disposal. At the commencement of the lease. the camying emound of the assel in tha
Balance Sheel (whether Property, Plant and Equipmant or Assets Held for Sale) is wrilten off to the Other Oparating
Expenditire ling in the Comprehensive incoms and Expenditure Slatement as part of the gain or loss on disposal A
pain, representing the Council's net investment in the leass, is crediled to iha sama line in the Comprehensive incoms
and Expanditure Statement atsa s part of the pain or foss on disposal {| e netled off against the carrying vaiue of the
assat al the Ume of disposal}, matehed by a lease asset {long term debtor] in the Balance Sheet.

Lease rentals racatvable are apportionad betwsen:

- a charge for the acquisition of tha interest in the proparty = applied Io wrile down the loase asset (long lenm debior)
logethar with any premiums recaived, and

- financa income (credited to the Financing and Investment income and Expenditure line in the Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statamant)

The gain creditad to the Comprehensive and Expenditure Stat it on dispasal Is not permitiad by statuie to
incraase the General Fund Balance and will be raquirad to be treated a3 a capital receipl. \Where a premium has been
received, this is posted out of the General Fund Balance (o the Capital Recaipts Rassrva in the Movement in Resarves
Statement. Whera the amount due ir relation 1o the [sase assal is lo be ssttied by the paymant of rentals in future
finencial years, this Is posted oul of the General Fund Balance lo the Deferred Capital Receipts Reserve In the
Movement in Resesvas Statement, When the future rentals are paid, the alement for the charge for the acquisiton of
Lhe intarest in the propany is usad 10 wnts down the [eass assat idebtor). Al this point. the defemed capitel receipls are
transferred 1o lhe Capital Recaipls Reserve

The written-off vatue of disposals is not a charge against coundil 1ax, as tha cost of fixed assets is fully provided for
under separate arrangements for capital financing. Amounis ame therefore appropriated to tha Capilat Adjusiment
Account from the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement,

FE



Operating Leases

Whare the Council grants an operating lease over & property or an item of plant or equipment, the asset is retained In
tha Batance Sheet. Rartal incoms is cradited to the Othar Operaling Expenditura line in the Comgarehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement Credils are made on a straight-line basis over tha life of the lease, even i this does not
maich the pattem of payments (e.g., there is a premium paid at the commencement of the (easa). Initial direct costs
incurmed in negotiating and amanging tha leasa are added Lo the camying amount of the relevant assel end charged as
an axpanse over the laase term on the same basis a3 rental income.

xvii} Disposals and Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Omagh District Countil considers an assel 1o ba Heid for Sale when the conditions of IFRS 5 are mat.

When il becomes probable that the carrying ameunt of an assel will be recavered principally through a sale transaction
rathar than through its continuing use, it is reclassified as an Assat Heid for Sale. The asset is revalued immediatety
bafare reclassification and then carried at the lower cf this amount and fair vatue less cosis (o sell. Where there is a
subsaquent decraass ta fair value leas costs to sall. the loss is postad (o the Other Operating Expenditure line in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditura Statement. Gains in fair value ara racognised only up to the amount of any
previcusly recognisad losses. Depreciation is not charged on Assats Held for Sale

If assels no longer meel the cnieria to be classified as Held for Sale, they are reclassified back o non-current assets
and valued a! the lower of its carrying amount before they ware classifisd as Held for Sate adjusted for depreciation
amortisation or revaluations that would have been recognised had they not been classified as Held for Sate. and their
racoverable amount at the date of the decision not to sall

Assets that are to be d icned | e abandoned or pped are not reclassified as Assels Held lor Sale

When an asset is disposed of, or decommissioned, the caying amount of the assat in tha Balance Sheet (whelher
Property. Plant and Equipment or Assets Hald for Sale) is wntten off to the Other Operaling Expanditure king In the
Comgrehensive Income and Expenditure Statemenl as part of the gain or Iss on disp Receipts from disposals {if
any) are creditad L0 the same line in tha Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement also as pan of the gain or
loss on disposal (i 8. netted off agains! the carrying valus of the assat al the time of disposal). Any revalyation gains
accumutated for Ihe asset in the Revaluation Resarve are transfered (o the Capital Adjustmant Account

Amounts receivad for 8 disposal are catagorised as capial raceipts and crediled to the Cepilal Receipts Reserve.
Receipts are appropriated to the Reserve from the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statement

The watten-oft value of disposals is not a chargs against district rates, as the cost of fixed assets is fully provided for
under separate arrangements for capital financing. Ameounts are appropriated to the Capilal Adjustmant Account from
the General Fund Balance in the Maovement in Resarves Stalemant.

xvil) Overhoads and Support Services
The costs of overheads and support sarvices ara charged (o those that benefit from the supply or service in accordance
with the cosling principles of the CIPFA Service Reponting Code of Practice 2014/15 (SeRCOP) The total absorption
costing prnciple ts used = the full cost of overheads and support services are shared batwesn users in proportion to the
benefits received, with the exception of

- Corporate and Democratic Core — costs relating ta the Council's status as a muitl-functional. democratic organisation

- Non Distributed Costs = the cosl of discrelionary benefits awarded lo employees ratiring eany and any depraciation
and impairment losses chargeabie on non-operational proparties

These two cost calsgories ame defined in SeRCOP and accounted for as saparate headings in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement , as part of Net Expenditure on Continuing Sarvicas.



z1x) Property, Plant and Equipment

Assets that have physical substance and are held for use in the production or supply of goods or sarvices, for rental to
others of for administrative purposes and that are expectad to be ussd during more than one fnancial year are
dassified a3 Property, Plant and Equipment.

Becognition

Expenditure on the scquisition, creation or enhancemant of Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalissd on an accruals
basis, provided that it is probable that the lulure economic banefils or service potential associated with tha item will fliow
1o the Coundil and the cost of the item can be measured rellably. Expsnditure that maintaing tul does nof add to an
assel's petential to deliver future ecanamic benefits or sanvice petential (i e . repairs and maintenance) is charged a3 an
expense when it is incumed.

Measyrement

Assets are initaly measured al cost. comprising

- the purchase price

- any cosls attributabie to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it 1o be capabie of operating in
the manner intanded by managemant

- the initial estimate of the costs of dismanting and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is iocated

The Council does nol capitalise borrowing casts incusred whilst assals are under construction

The cost of asssts acquired other than by purchase is deemed lo be its fair value. uness the acquisition will nel
increase the cash flows of the Council . In the latier case, where the assat is acquired via an exchanga, the cast of the
acquisition is Ine canrying ameunt of the asset given up by the Council

Donated assels are measured initially al fair value. The diffsrence batween fair value and any consideration paid is
cradited 1o tha Taxation and Mon-Specific Grant Income ling of the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement,
uriless the denation has been made condiionally  Until conditions are satisfied, the gain is held In the Daonated Assels
Aczount, Whare gains are credilted to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, they are reversed out of
the General Fund Balance to the Capital Adjustment Accaunt in the Movement in Reserves Statement.

Agsats are then carried in the Balance Sheel using the following measuremant bases.
- infrastructure, community assets and assets under construction ~ depreciated histoncal cost

- il othar assats = (air value, determined as the amount thal would be paid for the esset in ils existing usae [axisting use
valua - EUV)

Where there is no markel-based evidence of fair valua bacause of the specialist nature of an assel, depreciated
replacement cast is used as an astimate of fair valua.

Asssts included in the Balance Sheet at fair value are revalued sufficiently reguiary o ensure that their camying amount

s not materially different from their fair valus at the ysar-snd, but a3 a minimum every five years. Increases in
valuations are matched by credits o the Revaluation Reserve to recognise unreatised gains. Exceptionally, gains might
ba credited io the Comprehensive income and Expenditure Stalement whare they arise from the reversal of a loss
praviously charged Lo a service

The Revaluation Resarve contains revaluation gains recognised since 1 Aprl 2008 only, the date of its lormal
mplementation Gains ansing before that date have besn consoidated into the Captal Adjusiment Account



[mpairment
Assets are assessed at each year-and as to whether tnere is any indication thal an asset may be impaired. VWhere
indications exist and any possible diferencas are estimaled to be material, the recoverable amount of the asset (s

eslimated and, where this is [ess Ihan the camying emount of the asset. an impairment loss is recagnised for the
ghortfall,

Where impairment lossas are [dentified, they are accountad for by

- whaere lhere s a balence of revaluation gains for the assat in the Revaluation Resarve. the carrying amaount of the
asset is writlan down agains! that balance {up to the amount of the accumulated gains). with any excess charged (o the
service line In tha Comprehensive incoma and Expenditure Stalement

- whera thare |s no balance in the Revaluation Reserve, tha carrying amount of the asset is written down against the
relevant sarvice lins{s) in lhe Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

Vhare an impairmenl lass is reversed subsequently, the | is d to the relevant servica lina{s) in the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statermnent, up to the amount of the original loss, adjusted for depreciation that
would hava been charged if the loss had nol been racognised

The same accounting freatment is applied to revaluation losses es a resull of g ganeral fall in assel prices across the
board as cpposad to & consumption of economic benefit specific to an asse! as is in the case of impaimment losses.

Lepreciation
Depreciation is pravided far on al Property, Plant and Equipment assets by the systematic aliocation of their
depraciable amounts ovar their useful ives. An axcaption |s made for assais without a determinable finite usoful life

{l e freehold land and certain Communily Asseis) and asssts that are not yet available for use [l e, asseis under
construction)

Caprecation is calculated on the following bases

- builting, installationa, and fittings are depreciated on their historic velue over the estimalad remaining life of the assst
as advised by the valusr Depending on the type of buiiding, instaliation or fitting the maximum useful life will be in the
ranga 15 to 45 years

- vehigles, plant and equipment jexcluding IT equipment) are depreciates on a histonc cost using a standard life of 5
years IT equipment 's depraciated using a standard life of 3 years.

- infrastructure based on straighl-ing allocation over the range of 10 to 20 years depending on the type of assal,

- heniage assets are not depreciatesd but are carried at historical cost

Bevaiuations

Revalualion gains are also depreciated, with an amount equal to the difference between curent value depreciation
charged on asseis and the depredation that would have been chameable based on thelr historcal cost being
transferred sach year from the Revalualion Resarve ko the Capital Adjustment Accounl.

xx) Heritago Assats

Omagh District Councii's hentage assets relate to several pieces of public art, The pieces are carried at historical cost
on the batance shael and are not depreciated. Hantage Assets are recognised and measured {including the trealment
of reveluation gains &nd losses) in accordanca with the Authonly's accounting polcies on properly. plant snd
esquipment.

xxi) Provislons

Provisiors are made whera an avent has takan placa that gives tha Council a Isgal or constructive ebligatian that
probably requires setttement by a transfer of economic benefits or service polential, and a reliatie estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. For instance, the Council may be involved in & court casa that could aventually
rasult in tha making of a sstilement or the payment of compensation

Provisions are charged as an expanse to the epproprate service line in the Comprehensive income and Expendilure
Statement in the year that ine Council becomes aware of the obligation, and measured ai iha bast estimate at the
balance sheet daile of the expendilure required lo seftts the obligation, taking into account relevant risks and
uncenainties

When paymaris gre svenlually made, they are chamged to the provision carried in the Balance Sheet Estimated
salifemants are reviewed at the and of each financial ysar — whare it becomes less than probable that a trensfer of
economic benafits will now be required {or a lowsr sattlement than anticipated is mada), the provisicn is reversed and
credited back o the relevant service

Where some or all of the payment required to sattle & provision is axp d o ba d frem ancther parly (e g
from an insurance claim), this is only recognised as income for the ralavant sarvica il il Is virtually certain that
resmbursemant will be received if the Council settles the obligation.




xxll) Reserves

The Council seta aside apacific amounls as resarvas for future policy purposes or to cover contingencies. Reserves
are created by appropriating amounts cut of the General Fund Balance in the Movement in Rasarves Statamenl, When
expenditure (o be financed from a reserve is incurred. It is charged 1o the appropriate service in that year against the
Surplus or Daficit on the Provision of Servicas in the Comprehensive Income and Expendilure Statement. The resarve
is then appropriated back into tha General Fund Balance in the Movement in Reserves Statoment so thal there s no
net charge against District Rates for the axpenditure

Cartain resarves are kept lo manage the accounting processes for non-current assets, financial instruments and
rehramant banefits and do not represant usable resourcas for the Council = these reserves are explained in the relevant
rote lo the accounts

zxll} Charges o Revenuo for Non-Current Assats

Charges fo revenue for non-cuirent assels e.g. sennces, support services and trading accounts are debited with the
{ollowing amaunts to record the cost of holding fixed assets during the year

- depreciation atinibuiabla la the assels used by the ralevant servica

- ravaluation and impaiment losses on 8s3sets used by the service where there are na accumulated gains in the
Revaluation Reserve against which the losses can be written off

- amortisation of intangibla fxed assets attributable o the service.

The Council is not required 1o raise District Rates to cover depreciation, revaluation and impairment lasses or
amertisations  However, it is required to maka an annuat pravision from revenus to contribute towards the reduction in
its overall borrowing requirement (equal 10 either an amount calculated on a prudent basis determined by tha Councii in
accorgance with siatulory guidance}. Depreciation, revalualion and impairmenit losses and amortisations are tharefom
replaced by minimum revenua provisian MRP in the General Fund Balance, by way of an adjusting transaction with the
Capital Adjustment Account in the Movement in Reserves Statement for the difference batween the two.

zx2lv) Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital under Statute

Expenditura incurred during the yaar that may ha capitalised under statutory provisions but that does not result in the
creation of @ non-current asset has been charged as expanditure {0 the relavant sarvice in the Comprahensive income
and Expenditure Statement In the year. Where the Council has determinad to mest the cost of this expandilure from

isting capital or by b ing, & transfer in the Mavement in Reserves Statement from the General Fund
Balance to the Capital Adjusiment Account then reverses out the amounts charged. so thal there is na Impact on the
level of District Rates.

2xv} Valup Added Tax

All expenditure and Income, irrespaciive of whether it ia revenue or capital in nature, is shown nel of Vaius Added Tax,
unless it is imecoverable

ki
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Accounting Standards That Have Been Issued but Have Not Yat Been Adopted

Foer 2014i15, the fallowing actounting standards have been [ssusad but not yel adoptad within the Code of Practice on
Local Authonity Accounding

IFRS 13 Falr Vatus Measurement {2011}

The adoption of IFRS 12 Fair Value Measurement was deferred from the 2015118 Code. Work has been camied out
with HM Treasury to astablish objectives for measuring property, plant and equipmani that are consisient with the
objective for the financial stalements prascribed in the Cade.

This work has confirmed thal it is appropriate ta focus on valuing the service potential and thus operating capacity used
fo deliver goods and services. Proposals were laken forward into the consuliation for the 2015/16 Code thal property
plant and aquipment used (o suppon service delivery |8 maasursd on the basis of its senvice potential and existing use
basis. Whare ne market |8 in exisiance or assels are specialised, a depreciated mplacement cost measurement would
be needed. These assels will not be formally valuad at 'fair valug® and thus under the requirements of IFRS 13 will be
outside its scope

The Council is of the view thal thase changes will have no material impact on the authenty's financial position or
perdarmance at this stage

The Council does not have material liabilities measured on a fair value basis and thereicre does not anticipata that the
provision of IFRS 13 will have any material impact on iabikties

Amendments to IAS 18 Employee Banefits {Defined Benefit Plans: Employss Contributions)

in November 2013 the IASB Issued its emendments to IAS 18. CIPFA/LASAAC considened the options in the standard
for eccounting for employee contributions and concluded that if the armount of e contributions is independent of the
years of sarvice 8 council is permitted to recognise such contributions as @ reduction o service cast in the pericd in
which the relaled ssrvice is rendarad This 18 consistant with the approach currently adopted and therefors thers will not
be any significant change in actounting practice for the councit

Annual impravements cycles 2010 - 2012 and 2011 - 2013,

The IASB camies out cyclical work to identrfy and implement improvements in IFRSS. The 2010 - 2012 cycle was issued
in November 2013 and the 2311 - 2013 cycls was issued in December 2013, These amendments hava nol yet been
endorsed by the Eurcpsan Union and this andorsement would be required o be adopted into the Code There are no
significant issues affecting the council emanating from the annual improvements work

1FRIC 21 Lavies {l.e. levies Imposed by gov )

IFRIC 21 provides puidance on accounting for levies In the financial stalements of the paying entity CIPFA/LASAAC
considars that the IFRIC would apply to local authorities and the 2015718 code will be emended to reflact this.

The IFRIC relates to when to recognise a liability to pay 2 levy that |s accounted for in accordance with 1AS 37
Pravisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. The IFRIC sets out that the abligating avenl thal gives rise lo
the liability to pay a levy (s the activity that tiggers the payment cf the Jevy. that the liability is recogrused progressively if
the cbligating event ocours over time and that if an obtigation is triggered on reaching a minimum threshaold the liability
is recognised when that thrasheld Is reached.

The Council does not currently have any significant lavies and therefore this standard will have no matarial impact on
the financial statemanis
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Assumptions Made About the Future and Other Major Sources of Estimatien Uncertainty

The Statenent of Accounts coniains estimaled figures ihat are based on assumplions made by tha Council aboul the
future or that are olherwise uncertain Estimates are made taking into account historical experience. current trends and
olher rel t fecters. H b balances cannot be determined with cartainty, actual results could be
matadally different from the assumptions and estimales.

Tha items in the Council's Balance Sheet at 31 March 2015 for which there Is a significant risk of material adjustmant in
the forihcoming financial year are as follows,

{1 Pensions Uability =
Estimation of the net liability kz pay pensions dapends on a number of complax judgements relating to the discount rate
used. tha rate at which salanas are projected to increass, changes in relirement ages, mortality ratas and expected

relrns on pension fund assets. A firm of consulting actuaries is engaged to provide the Council with expent advice
about the assumptions to be applied.

The affecis on the net pensions liability of changes in Individual assumptions con be measured. See Note 20 for
Pension Sensitivity Analysls.
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Segmental Reporting Analysis - Current Year

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement Is specified by the Service Reporting Code of Practice. The segmental reporting
notes within the financial statements are based on the summary first page of the General Fund - Service
Income and Expendilure Analysis in the Depariment of Environment's Accounts Direction,

The General Fund - Service Income and Expenditure Analysis as presented to the Depariment of

Environment is as follows:

[Comparative disclosures are reported in Note 2b]

2014115
Services Gross Gross Income Net
Expendlture Expenditure/(
Income] |
£ £ £
Culture and Heritage 1,318,807 252,691 1,066,216
Recreation and Spon 3,789,250 1,600,432 2,188,818
Tourism 214 643 35,542 179,101
Community Services 1,089.175 1,115 758,060
Leisure and Recreational Services 6,391,975 2,198,780 4,192,195
Cemetery, Crematlon and Mortuary 183,018 24,084 168,954
Environmental Health 2,033,295 1.108,725 924,570
Flood Defence and Lang Dralnage 0 0 [+]
Public Convenlences 194,241 7.753 186,488
Licensing 105,255 41,934 63,321
Other Cleaning 764,344 83,002 681,342
Waste Collectlon 2,644,807 871,708 1,773,099
Waste Disposal 2,088,185 56,822 2,029,343
Building Control 6875.01 437,365 237,666
Other Community Assets 432,047 90,487 341,560
Minor Works 341,379 9,440 331,938
Environmental Services 9,469,582 2,731,300 6,738,282
Democratic Representation and
Management 1,745,685 160,107 1,585,578
Corporate Management 700,571 194,004 506,567
DRM and Corporate Management 2.446,256 354,111 2,092,145
Economic Development 2,060,312 1,384,052 676,260
Trading Services 30,270 326 29,944
Non Distributed Costs 359,000 [ 359,000
Central Services to the Public 441,253 309,544 131,709
Other Services 2.890,835 1,893,922 1,196,913
CONTINUING OPERATIONS 21,198,648 6,979,113 14,219,535
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

2a Segmental Reporting Analysis - Current Year

Reconciliation to Net Cost of Services [n the Comprahensive Income and Expenditure Statement

This reconciliation shows how the figures in the analysis of portiolio income and expenditure relate to the
amounts fncluded in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

£ £

Net Cost of Services in Service Analysis 14,218,536
Htems excluded from Service Analysis:
Add amounts not reported in Service Analysls bul included
in Net Cost of Services in Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement

0
Remove amounts reported in Service Analysis but not
included in Net Cost of Services in Comprehensive Income
and Expenditure Statement 0

0

Cost of Services on Continuing Operations in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement 14,219,535

ftems included in Net Operating Expenditure exciuded from Service Analysis:

Other Operating Expenditure (88,280)
Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure 507,060
Surplus or Deficit on Discontinued Operations 0

418,780

Net Operating Expenditure per the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Staternent 14,638,315
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

2b Segmental Reporting Analysis - Comparative Year

The analysis of income and expenditure by service on the face of the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement is specified by the Service Reporting Code of Practice. The segmental reporting notes
within the financial stalements are based on the summary first page of the General Fund = Service Income
and Expenditure Analysis in the Department of Environment's Accounts Direction,

The General Fund - Service Income and Expenditure Analysis as presented to the Department of
Environment is as follows:

2013114

Services Gross Gross Income Net

Expenditure Expenditure/{

Income)
£ £ £

Culture and Heritage 839,234 221,399 617,835
Recreation and Sport 3,120,539 801,784 2,318,745
Tourism 217,285 42 813 174,672
Community Services 1,305,381 337.667 967,724
Letsure and Recreational Services 5,482,438 1,403 .48} 4,078,976
Cemetery, Cremation and Mortuary 167,048 24,850 142,099
Environmental Health 1,523,723 712,058 B11,665
Flood Defence and Land Drainage 0 0 0
Public Conveniences 228,382 6,043 220,339
Licensing 96,566 41,356 55,210
Other Cleaning 779,183 86.794 692,369
Waste Collection 2,121,237 3422714 1,778,966
Waste Disposal 1,890,838 112,763 1,877,875
Building Control 670,248 431,869 238,279
Cther Community Assets 388,610 80,578 308,034
Minor Works 316,210 11,709 304,501
Environmental Services 8.279,826 1,850,489 6,429,337
Democratic Representation ang
Management B38,163 72,483 763,680
Corporate Management 705,583 225,619 479,964
DRM and Corporate Management 1,541,746 288,102 1,243,644|
Economic Development 1,781,871 1,083,436 698,235
Trading Services 51,034 5,528 45,506
Non Distributed Costs 24,000 o 24,000
Central Services to the Public 401,544 308,828 94,616
Other Services 2,238 249 1,375,892 862,357
CONTINUING OPERATIONS 17,542,260 4,927,946] 12,614,314
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Reconciliation to Net Cost of Services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

This reconciliation shows how the figures in the analysis of portfollo income and expenditure relate to the
amounts included in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

£ £
Net Cost of Services In Service Analysis 12,614,314
{tems excluded from Service Analysis:
Add amountis not reported in Service Analysis but included
in Net Cost of Services in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement 0
Remove amounis reporied in Service Analysis bul not
included in Net Cost of Services in the Comprehensive
Income and Expenditure Statement 0
0

Cast of Services on Continuing Operations in the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement 12,614,314
ftems Included in Net Operating Expenditure excluded from Service Analysis:
Other Operating Expenditure (543,085)
Financing and {nvestment Income and Expenditure 500,958
Surplus or Deficit on Discontinued Operations 0

{42,127)
Net Operating Expenditure per the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement 12,572,187
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Adjustments between accounting basls and funding basls under regulations

2014016] 201416 2013414 2013144
Notes £ £ £ £
Amounts Included in the Comprehensive Income and
Expendiiure 5t but required by statute to be
exciuded when determining the Movement on the General
Fund Balance for the ysar:
Impairments (losses & reversals) of non-current assets 10a/b & 10c/e Q 0
Derecognition (other than dispasal) of nan-curent assets 100/b & 10 4] 0
Revaluation ir d taken to Surplus/Deficit on the
Pravision of Seracas 102/b & 10d/e {517,011) 17,826
Depreciation charged in the year on non-currenl assets 10a/10h 2,118,541 1,601,530] 1,465,322 1,814,248
Ne! Revenue expenditure funded from capital direction 500,000 0
Camying amount of non curent assets sold 10ah & 10d/e o 3,966
Procasds from the sale of PP&E. investment propery and
intangible assets Frl) {6,580)| {5,580} {84051} {80,085)
Ditference between finance costs calculated on an accounting
basls and finance costs calculaled in accerdance with statutary
requirements 0 0
Net charges madae for retirement banefits in accordance with IAS
19 20 2,134 000 1,935,000
Direct revanus financing of Capital Experiditure 11,22 {1.808,020) (3,242 980)
Capitat Grants and Donated Assets Receivable and Applied in
year 9 {3.662,815) (1,480,018)
Cagpital Grants Receivable and Unappied in year ¢ 0 0
Rates Claw-Back Resarve 22a/22b 2]
Adjustmants in relation to Short-term compensated absencas 17 {465) 639
Adjustments in relation to Lessor Arrangements 29,242 30,809
Othar Movement 22a/22b 24,371 0
Provisiens Discount Rate Reserve Adjustment 22a/22b [s] 0
A ts not Included In the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditurs Statement but required by statute o be
Included when leting the M on the General i
Fund Balance for the year
Statutory Provision for the financing of Capital Investment 228/22h (743,098) (815,197}
Employars contributions payable to the NILGOSC and retirement
bensfits payabls direct to pensioners 20a {1,513,598) {1,324 295j
i:.uz.zuj {3,171,580))
Mat transfers {to)/from statutory and other earmarked reserves:
2094118 201416]  20134] 201314
£ £ E £
Capital Fund
Iinterest 11,425) {17.096)
From Cagital 101,292
Otner 22a/22b (585.000) 484 843))  {500.000) {517,096}
Ranawal and Repairs Fund
Interast 18,0991 (1.820)
Cther (440 0003 (446,009)]  (130,000) {131,930}
Capital Receipts Roserve
Interest o {16,127)
Qthar 22a8/22b {82,700) (82,700) {13.000) {29,127}
Other Funds
Interast {2,052} (4,013)
From Qther funds 331,000
Other 22a/22b {174 377) 154 571] {150,000 {154,013}
{859,071} {832,166}
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Cost of Services on Continuing Operations

Miscellaneous powers to make payments

Under section 37 of the Local Government Finance Act (Northem Ireland) 2011,
the council may make payments for any purpose which in its opinion are in the
interests of, and will bring direct benefit to:

a) the Council,
b} its district or any part of its district;

c} the inhabitants of its district or any part of its district

Limits on special payments are calculated by reference to section 40 of the Local
Government Finance Act (Northern Ireland} 2011 and for this council the resulting
limit was £31,144 for 2014/15 (£30,504 in 2013/14}.

The actual expenditure during 2014/15 amounted to £nil, (Enil in 2013/14).

External Audit Fees

The Council has incurred the following costs relating to the annua! audit of the
Statement of Accounts, cedification of grant claims and other services provided by
the Councils external auditors.

2014115 201314
£

External Audit Fees 23,518 20,000
Grant Claim Certification Fees 0 0
Qther Fees 1,173 1]

24,681 20,000

Other fees relate to costs associaled with auditing the National Fraud Initiative
exercise. There were no other fees payable In respect of any other services
provided by the appointed auditor over and above those described above (2013/14
£nil).
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Cost of Services on Continuing Operations (Continued)

Operating and Finance Leases

Council as Lessor:
Finance Leases (Council as lessor)

The Council has jeased out a number of properties within the District to further community, recreational and
commercial activities. At the inception of tha leases, the [ease terms ranged from 99 to 999 years

The present value of lease payments receivable under the finance lease arrangements is recognised as a receivable
and included in both short and long term debters The difference between the gross amount receivable and the
prasent value of the amounts receivable is recognised as uneamed finance income.

2015 2014

£ £
Long Term Debtors
Finance leases-gross receivables 517,803 545,558
Less-Unearned finance income 0 0
Less-Unguaranteed residual value of O 0
property
Net present valua 517,803 545,558
Short Term Debtors
Finance leases-gross receivables 27,754 28,242
Less-Uneamed finance income 0 0
Less-Unguaranteed residual value of
property 1] 0
Ne! prasent value 27,754 29,242
Gross recaivables from finance leases
No later than 1 year 27,754 29,242
Later than 1 year and no later than §
years 97,598 102.829
Later than 5 years 420,205 442,729
Total gross receivables 545,557 574,800
Less-Uneamed future finance income on
finance leases 0 0
Less-Unguaranteed residual value of
property 0 0
Neat investment in finance leases 545,557 574,800
The net investment in finance leases may be analysed as follows:

2015 2014

£ £
No later than 1 year 27,754 29,242
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 97,598 102,829
years
Later than 5 years 420,205 442,729
Total gross receivables 545,557| 574,800

The unguaranteed residual values of the assets leased under finance leases at the end of the year are estimated at

Enil {2013/14 £nil)

The accumulated allowance for uncollectable minimum lease payments receivable is £nil (2013/14 Enil)

No contingent renls wera recognised as receivabla by the Council.
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Operating Leases (Council as lessor)

The Council, in accordance with its statutory and discretionary responsibilities, leases out property and equipment
under cperating leases for the following purposes

- for the provision of community services, such as sporls faclities, tourism services and community centres

- for economic development purposes to provide suitable affordable accommodation for small local businesses

- any olher purposes

Rental income recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement in the current year amounis to
£342,198 {2013/14. £346 572). No contingent rents were recognised

The lease contracts are all non-cancellable and do not include an extension option. The lease terms are between 5
and 73 years Future minimum lease income is set out below:

2015 2014
Land and Investment Land and Investment
buildings Properties buildings Properties
[3 £ £ £|
Minimum lease rentals receivable:
No later than 1 year 0 307,823 0 279,085
Later than 1 year and no later than § 0 1,020,316 0 817,618
years
Later than 5 years [ 546,491 [1] 744,155
0 1,874,630 1] 1,840,858]

The assets leased by the Council to third parties are included in the following categories of Property, Plant and

Equipment with carrying values of-

2015 2014
Land and Investmant Land and Investment
bulldings Properties buildings Properties
£ £ “E| £
Cost [ 3,800,500 0 3,822,500
Accumulated depreciation and 0 o 0 o]
impairmants at 1 April
Depreciation charge for the year 0 1] 0 0
Impaimments 0 0 0 0
0 3,800,500 0 3,822,500
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Council as Lessee:

Finance Leases {Council as lessee)

The Council's vehicles are held under finance leases. The net camrying amount of the vehicles held under finance
lease arrangements is £81,255 (2013/14 £108.340). The assets are included under Vehicles, Plant & Equipment
which form an integral part of property, plant and equipment (see Note 10c-leased assets) The rentals paid for
vehicles held under finance leases lotalled £38 955 (2013/14 £60,043).

No contingent rentals wera recognised as an expense in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement
during the reponriing period under review, and no future sub-lease income is expected o be received, as all assels are
used exclusively by the council .

The lease agreements for the vehicles include fixed lease payments and a purchase option at the end of the
respective lease lerms. The agreements are non-cancellable but do not include any further restrictions.

Future minimum finance leasa payments at the end of each reporting period under review are as follows

Within 1 year _I 1105 years After 5 years Total
£ [3 £ E
201415
Finance leases paymenis 29,300 73,250 0 102,550
Less finance charges (2.215) (5.537) 0 {7.752)
Net present value 27,085 67,713 ] 94,798
201314 |
Finance leases paymants 42 464] 102,550 0 145,014
Less finance charges (3.5091' {7.753) 0 {11,262}
Net present value 38,955 94,797 ] 133,752
2012/13
Finance leases payments 51,396 13,184 0 64.560
Less finance charges (4,896) (1.294) o] (6,190}
Net present value 46,500 11,870 1] 58,370
Included in the Balance Sheet as
2015| 2014 2013
£ [3 [3
Current liabiiities 27.085’ 38,955 46,500
Long term liabilities 67,713 94,797 11,870
94,798 133,752 58,370

k.
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Operating Leases (Councll as lesses)

The Counci has acquired its office copiers and prirters by entering into operating leases with typical lives of 5 years

The expenditure charged to services in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement during the year in
relation to these leases was

2014115 201314

Land and Vehiclas, plant Land and | Vehicles, plant

buildings and equipment buildings | and equipment
£ £ £ £|

Minimum lease payments 0 13,102 0 8,716
Contingent rentals 0 0 0 0
Less: Sublease payments recevable 0 0 0 0
[1] 13,102 [1] 8,716|

No sub-lease payments or contingent rent payments were mads or received. No sublease income is expected as all
assets held under operating lease agreements are used exclusively be the Council.

The future minimum lease payments due under non-cance!lable operating leases in fulure years are set out below

2015 2014
Land and Vahicles, plant Land and | Vehicles, plant
buildings and equipment buildings | and equipment
£ £ £ [4
Minimum lease rentals payable
No Jater than 1 year 0 13,102 0 8.716
Later than 1 year and no later than § 0 52,410 0 34,864
years
Later than 5 years 0 0 0 0
0 65,512 [i] 43,580
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Cost of Services on Continuing Operations (Continued)

Employee Costs and Members' Allowances

Staff Costs
2014/156 2013114
£ E
Salaries and wages 6,604,372 5,993,133
Employers National Insurance 416,794 399,649
[Employers pension costs 1,190.898 1,020.642
Total 8,212,064 7,413,424

The above figures exclude the Westem Group Environmental Health and Building
Coniro! staff. They are as follows:

2014115 201314

£ £

Salaries and wafges 1.016.497 1,089,202
|Employers National Insurance 78,151 86.468
Employers pension costs_ 202,890 214,235
Total 1,298,538 1,389,905

All of the figures above exclude the ARC north west staff who work as part of the
Rural Development Programme. The cosis (£183,564) associaled with these
stalf are disclosed in the financial statemenis of the ARC north west Rural
Development Joint Committee,

The figures above also exclude costs in relation to staff who have been seconded
out to other bodies for which their costs are fully recoverable. This includes
£16,865 of pension costs paid over by Omagh District Council to NILGOSC for
which the cosis have been fully recouped.

In addition, agency costs during the year amounted to £34,627 (201314
£18,350).

The Council's current contribution rate to the NILGOSC scheme is 20%. At the
last actuarial valuation, dated 31 March 2013, the Fund's assets as a whole were
sufficient to meet B5%: (2010: 82%) of the liabilities accrued up to that date.

#0
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Average Number of Employees -where FTE represents fulllime equivalent

employees

2014115 201314
| FTE FTE
Environmental services 100 98
Leisure services 42 32
Qther 138 131
Total Number 281 261
Actual Actual
Numbers Numbers
Full-time numbers employed 228 214
Part-ime numbers employed 105 93
Total Number 333 307
2014115 2013114
FTE FTE
Group 33 35
Total Number 33 35
Actual Actual
Numbers Numbers
Full-time numbers employed 3 32
Pari-time numbers employed 4 5
Total Number 35 37|

Senlor Employees' Remuneration
2014/15] 2013/14
£50.001 to £60,000 3 3
£60,001 1o £70,000 2 4
£70.001 to £60,000 2 0
£80,001 to £90,000 0 [¢]
£90.001 to £100.000 0 0
|2‘210{J.001 to £110,000 0 1
[£410.001 to £120,000 1 0
|Total Number [] 8
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Members' Allowances

During the year Members' allowances (paid under Part 3, Sections 31 to 36 of the
Local Government Finance Act (NI} 2011), Including Employer's costs, totalled

£337,004 (2013/14 £307,110) and are as follows

2014115 201314

£ £

| Salaries 0 g
Basic allowance 154,042 174,732
|Mayor's & Deputy Mayor's Allowance 10,734 12,349
Special Responsibility Allowances 26,144 24,825
(Dependents' carers allowance 709 467
| Statutory Transition Commiltee Allowances 4.680 15,192
Employer costs 30.730 41,844
Mileage 11,427 26,938
|Conferences and Courses 3.113 7,291
Travel & Subsistence Costs 228 380
Miscellaneous Cosls 0 3,082
Severance Payments * 95,200 0
Total 337,005 307,110

* Severance payments shown above are made under the Local Government
(Severance Payments to Councillors) Regulations {NI) 2013 and are fully funded

by the Northern Ireland Executive.
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Other Operating Expenditure

Surplus/Deficit on Non-Current Assets (excl Investment Properties)

20141156 201314
[4 £
Proceeds from sale
{5,560) {84.051)
Carrying amount of non-curent assets sold
{excl Investmant Properties) 0 3,988
(5,580} {B0,085)
Other Operating Income/Expenditure
2014/15 2013114|
£ £l
Contributions {82,700} {13,000)
Tullyvar Dividend 1] {450,000)
{82,700} {463,000)
Summary
Other Operating Gross Income (88,280) {463,000)
Other Operating Gross Expenditure 0 {80,085)
Summary of Other Operating expenditure:
£ £
Surplus/Deficit on Non-Curment Assets {5,580) (a0,0a5)
Other Operating Income/Expanditure {82,700) {483,000)
Total Other Operating expenditure
{88,280) (543,085)
Financing and Investment Income and Expenditure
Interest Payable and Similar Charges
2014115 201314
£ [3
Lease/hire purchase interest 3.508 6,003
Bank charpes 11,450 5,035
Loan Interest 529,801 570,002
Qther interest {please specify) 0 [1]
544,760 581,040
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Interest and Investment Income

2014115 2013/14|
£ £]
Bank interest (2,458} {3,807}
Car loan interest (345)
Investment income on Fund Balances
Capital Fund {1,135} {17,086}
Capital Receipts [} {16,127}
QOther Funds R&R {6,099) (1,830}
Other Funds (2,052) (4,013}
Other Investment income {10.758) (9.191)
{22,502) {52,508}
Pensions interest costs
2014115 201314
£ £
Nat interest on the net defined beneht liability 268,000 325,000
(asset)
269,000 325,000
Surplus/{Deficit) on trading operations
2014156 201314
£ £
Income from trading [1] 0
Expenditure 0 0
(Surplus)/Dancit for the year 0 0
Income, Expenditure and changes in Falr Value of Investment Properties
2014115 201314
Income/Expenditure from Investment
Properties: E £
[Income including rental incoma (342.186) (346,573)
Expenditure ] g
De-recognition in relation to amounts written
off B o
Net income from investment properties {342,198) {346,673}
Surplus/deficit on sale of Investment
Properties:
Proceeds from sale 0 o
Carrying amount of investment properies sold 0 0
(Surplus)/deficit on sale of investment
Properties. 0 0
Changes In Fair Value of Investment
Properties 58,000 (6.000)
{284,198) {352,573}
Surmmary
Financing and Investmant Gross Income {364,700) {405,082)
Financing and Investment Gross Expenditure 871,760 506,040



Summary of Financing and Investment income and Expenditure!

2014116 201314
E £
Interest Payable and Similar Charges 544,760 581,040
Interest and Investment Income (22,502) (52,509)
Pensions interest cost 269,000 325,000
Surplus/{Deficit) on trading operations 0 0
Changes in Fair Value of Investment
Properties £8,000 {5.000)
Other investment income {342,198} {346,573)
Total Financing and Investment
Income and Expenditure 507,060 500,958
201415 2013114
Gross Expenditure Gross Income Net Cost Gross Gross Income Net Cost
Expendlture
£ £ 3 £ E £

|Interest Payable and Similar Charges 544,760 0 544,760 581,040 0 581,040
Interest and Investment Income 0 22.502 {22,502) 0 52,509 (52,509)|
Pensions interest cost 268,000 0 269,000 325.000 0 325,000]
Surplus/{Deficit) on trading operations 0 0 0 [] [1] [
Changes in Fair Value of Investment |
Properties 58,000 0 £8,000 0 6.000 {6,000}
Other investment income 0 342,188 {342,198)] 0 346,573 {346,673

871,760 g, "507,060] 905,040 405,082 5‘663'58'
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income

Revenue Grants
2014/15 2013714
£ E
General 1,850.951 1,836,168
Other 0 0
Qther 0 0
Other 0 0
1,850,951 1,836,168
Capital Grants and Donated Assets-Applied
2014115 2013114
£ £
Government & Other Granis-Conditions met and applied in year 3,662,615 1,490,019
Government & Other Grants-Transfer from receipis in advance 0 0
Donated Assels-Conditions met 0 0
Donated Assets-Transfer from donated assels creditor 0 0
3,662,615 1,490,019]
Capital Grants-Unapplied
201415 201314
£ £
Government & Other Grants-Conditions met and not applied in year 0 0
QOther 0 0
ol 0
District Rates
2014115 2013/14
£ £
Curreni year 13,457,243 13,256,149
Finalisation - previous year 0 0
Transitional Relief 0 0
Finalisation - other years 0 0
13,457,243 13,256,148
Summary of Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income:
2014115 201314
£ £
District Rates Income 13,457,243 13,256,149
Revenue Grants 1,850,951 1,836,168
Capital Granis and Contributions 3,662,615 1,490,013
Total Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income 18,970,809 16,682,336
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Ormagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Long-Term Assets - Leased Assets

At 31 March 2015

LEASED ASSETS (incl within vehicl lant an ipmen

Vehicles Equipment TOTAL

£ £ £

ICost or Valuation
At 1 April 2014 1.017.407 59,000 1,076,497
Additions 0 0 0
Disposals 53,625 0 53,625
At 31 March 2015 1,071,032 59,000 1,130,122
Depreciation
At 1 April 2014 909,067 59,080 968,157
Disposals 53,625 0 53,625
Provided for year 27,085 Y 27,085
At 31 March 2015 989,777 59,090 1,048,867
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2015 81,255 a 81,285
At 31 March 2014 108,340 0 108,340
Comparative Year
LEASED ASSETS (inclu within vehicles, plant and equipment

Vehicles Equipment TOTAL

4 £ £

Cost or Valuation
At 1 April 2013 2,058,578 96,465 2,156,043
Additions 135425 0 135,425
Disposals {1.177,596) (37,375) (1,214,971}
At 31 March 2014 1,017 407 59,090 1,076,497
Depreclation
At 1 April 2013 2,013,078 96,465 2,109,543
Disposals (1,177,598) (37,375) {1,214,971)
Provided for year 73,585 0 73,585
At 3% March 2014 909,067 59,090 968,157
Net Book Value
At 31 March 2014 108,340 1] 108,340
At 31 March 2013 46,500 0 46,500
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Heritage Assets
Art

Sculptures Total Assets
Cost or Valuation £ £
At 1 April 2043 88,885 88,985
Additions 0 0
Disposals 1] 0
Derecognition - Other 1] 0
Revaluation Increases/(Decreases) to Revaluation Reserve 1] 0
Revaluation Increases/(Decreases) to Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services 0 0
Impairment {Losses)/Reversals recognised in the Revaluation
Reserve o 0
Impairment (Losses)/Reversals recognised in Surplus or Deficit
on the Provision of Services 0 0
At 31 March 2014 88,985 88,985
Cost or Valuation
Al 1 Apnil 2014 88,885 88,985
Agditions 0 0
Disposals 0 0
Derecognition - Other 0 o
Revaluation Increases/(Decreases) to Revaluation Reserve o 0
Revaluation Increases/(Decreases) to Surplus or Deficit on the
Provision of Services 1] 0
Impairment (Losses)/Reversals recognised in the Revaluation
Reserve o 1]
Impairment (Losses)/Reversals recognised in Surplus or Deficit
on the Provision of Services 0 0
At 31 March 2015 88,985 58,985

Omagh District Council's heritage assets relale to several pieces of public arl. The pieces

are carried at historical cost on the balance sheet and are nol depreciated.

Omagh District Councl also holds a small number of paintings, prints and pictures. These
are not recognised on the balance sheet as cost infarmation Is not readily available and the
Council believes that the benefits of oblaining the valuations for these items would not justity

the cost. The items are considered not to be of material value.
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Assets Held for Sale

At 31 March 20156

Cost or Valuatlon
At 1 April 2014

Transferred from Non-Current Assets during
year

Revaluation increases/decreases taken io
Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services
Derecognition - Disposals

Derecognition - Other

Reclassified from Current Assets Held for Sale
to non current Assets Held for Sale
Translerred to Property, Plant & Equipment
during year

At 31 March 2015

Impalrment
Al 1 April 2014

Impairment lusses/reversals taken to Surplus
or Deficit on the Provision of Services
Derecognition - Disposals

Derecognition - Other

Reclassified from Current Assets He'd for Sale
to non current Assets Held for Sale

Transferred to Property, Plant & Equipment
during year
At 31 March 2015

Net Book Value
At 31 March 2015

At 31 March 2014

Assets Held for| Assets Held TOTAL
Sale-Current | for Sale-Non-
current
£ £
24 678 0 24 678
0 0 0
1] o 0
0 4] a
4] Q 0
o 0 0
0 0 [
24,678 0 24,678
0 0 0
0 0 0
Q0 0 0
0 0 1]
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 1]
24,678 0 24,678
24,678 4] 24,678

The Council intends to dispose of a piece of land at Gillygooley Road that it no longer
uses. The Council is finalising the sale of the land.

A number of vehicles have also been earmarked for disposal as part of the management
of the Council's fleet of vehicles. At 31 March 2015, these vehicles had a net book value
of £nif (historical cost value £237,203 (2013-2014 £269,228)).




Comparative Year

At 31 March 2014

Cost or Valuation

At 1 April 2013

Transferred from Non-Current Assets during
year

Revaluation increases/decreases taken to
Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services

Derecognition - Disposals
Derecognilion - Other

Transferred to to Property, Plant & Equipment
during year
At 31 March 2014

Impalrment
At 1 April 2013

Impairment losses/reversals taken to Surpius
or Deficit on the Provision of Services
Derecognition - Disposals

Derecognition - Other

Transferred o to Property, Plant & Equipment
during year
At 31 March 2014

Net Book Value
At 31 March 2014

At 31 March 2013

Asgsets Held for| Assets Held TOTAL
Sale-Current | for Sale-Non-
current
£ £
35119 0 35,119
[} 1]
o] [y 0
0 1] 0
0 0 0
{10.441) 0 {10,441)
24 8678 0 24,678
0 0 of
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 D
0 0 0
0 0 0
24,678 0 24,678
35,118 0 35,119
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Omagh District Councll
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

10f  Investment Properties

The following items of income and expense have been recognised in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement.

2014115 201314

£ £

Rental income from investment 342,198 346,573
propery

Direct operating expenses arising 0 0

from investment property

Net gain/{loss) 342,198 346,573
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Capital Expenditure and Capital Financing

2014115 201314
£ £

Opening Capital Financing Requirement 8,653,251 9,347,479
|Capital Investment
Property, Plant and Equipment 7.367 344 7,795,334
Investment Properies 0 0
Iltangible Assets 0 0
Revenue Expenditure Funded from Capital Direclion 500.000 0
Movement in Tultyvar (87 488) {18,522)
Sources of Finance
Capital Receipls (20,000) (1.128,299)
Government Grants and Other Contributions {3,662,615) {1.450.019)
Transfers from Earmarked Reserves (878.708) {1,754.545)
Sumg sel asida from Revenue:
Direct Revenue Contributions {1.806.020) (3,242,980}
Minimum Revenue Provision ** (743,009) (815,197}
Closing Capital Finan¢ing Requlrement 9,322,667 8,653,251
|Explanation of Movements In Year
Increase in underlying need to borrow 669,416 {694,228)
Assets acquired under finance leases 0 0
Assets acquired under PFVPPP contracts 0 0
Increase/(decrease} in Capital Financing Requirement 669,416 (694,228)
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Future Capital Commitments

Fermanagh and Omagh District Council has an ongoing programme of capital works and the estimated cost of the schemes is

as follows:
Gross Cost Grant Ald Net Cost
£ E £
Schemes underway 2,195,000 2,000,000 195,000
Other Commitments 10,923,724 4,665,000 6,258,724
Total 13,118,724 6,665,000 6,453,724

AL 31 March 2015 the outstanding capital commitmenis of Omagh District Council were transfemed into Fermanagh and Omagh
District Council. Omagh District Councll had a number of projects underway and a number of other commitments for which
funds have been earmarked {o allow them to progress

Gross Cost Grant Aid Net Cost

£ £ £

Schemes underway 1,028,187 598,187 430,000

Other Commitments 650,000 0 650,000

Total 1,678,187 598,187 1,080,000

Inventories

2014115 2013114 2012113
£ £ E
Depot Stores 107.425 142,274 119,163
Lesure Stores 24,578 7.873 8,311
Stationery Stores 11.936 14.029 13.284
TIC Stores 740 2,519 7.362
Ciher 71,586 26,442 26,773
Total 216,265 193,137 174,893

The cast of inventories recognised as expense and included in ‘services’ amounted to £52,640 (201 3/14: £11,364)
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Tullyvar Landfill Site

Tullyvar Joint Commitiee s a fandfill site jointly owned and managed by Dungannon and South Tyrone
Borough Council and Omagh District Council.

The financial provision for landfill capping and afiercare costs was reviewed in the year and discounted in
accordance with IAS 37, this resuited in a tolal discounted provision of £2,674,427 (2013/14 £2,688,052).
Also, in accordance with IAS 37, the provision Is based on the percentage utilisation of the site to date which
is calculated to be £2.374,891 (2013/14 £2,499,888). The Northern Ireland Environment Agency have
reviewed Tullyvar's financial provision for landfill capping and aftercare costs in ling with its paper "Financial
Provision for waste management aclivities in NI* and have confirmed they are comfortable with the current
provision

Golder Associates were contracted during the period to conduct a review of the site's pas generalion potential
and have modelled the income projection, The future projected discounted gas income is £1,582,531 over the
next 12 years (2013/14 £1,658,880 over 13 years.)

The value of Omagh's investment in Tullyvar is £2,726,876 (2013/14 £2,582,795) which represents half of
Tullyvar's net assets employed and is broken down as follows -

50% Share 2014115 2013114

£ £
Long term assels 2,585,871 2,918,462
Current assets 1,747,195 2,113,977
Current Liabilties (718,744) (1.198,700
Provisions - landfill (1.187.446) (1,249,944
Net investment in Tullyvar 2,726,876 2,582,795
|Accumuiated Reserves 2,726,876 2,582,795

The movement in Omagh's investment in Tullyvar - Increase of £144,081 (2013/14 - increase of £392,338) is
hroken down as follows:

Movement In Investment (50% share) 2014115 201314

£ £
[Sales 396,214 431,913
Gas Income -13,174 350,040
Other 5,684 18,138
Total Income 388,724 800,091
Administrattion 120,318 119,693
Operating costs 242,765 393,418
Total cosis 363,083 513,111
Distribution of funds 0 450,000
Revalualion reserve movement 118.440 555,359
Net Movement 144,081 392,339

L5




14b  Environmental Health and Building Control Group Costs

Omagh District Coungil is the employer Council for the Western Environmental and Western Building Controt
Group Commitiees. All costs are recouped from the constituent Councils are follows

nvironmen [Fl roup Committae (Western Area)
E E
Net Group Expenditure 473,921
Apportioned.
Omagh District Council 86,159
Fermanagh District Council 104,926
Limavady Borough Council 44,264
Derry City Council 188,810
Strabane District Council 49,762
Bullding Contro Group Committee (Western Arsa)
£ £
Net Group Expenditure 196,545
Apportioned:
Omagh District Council 44,419
Fermanagh Bistrict Council 55,426
Cookstown District Council 28,489
Dungannen & South Tyrone Borough
Council 46,188
Strabane District Council 22,013

The Council receives adminlstration income of £31,927 in respect of Environmental Health and Building
Control Group. At the year end, debts due from the Councils re. group charges was £2,037 and amounts
owing to Councils were £67.788.

From 1 April 2015, the Group structures ceased lo exist and the core functions have been subsumed into the
new Council structure with key services continuing to be delivered either on a shared service basis where
appropriate or directly by the new council.

14c  Rural Development Programme

ARC norih west is the delivery mechanism for the Northern Ireland Rural Development Programme (NIRDF}
2007-2043. It comprises the Council areas of Demy City Council, Limavady Borough Council, Omagh District
Councit and Strabane District Council. NIRDP Is funded by the European Agricultural Fund for Rural
Development and the Department of Agriculiure and Rural Development (DARD). Omagh District Council
acts as the Administrative Council with responsibility for all financiat and administrative matlers.

Omagh District Council administers the payments and income for ARC north west but these fransactions are
not reflected in Omagh District Council's accounts. Instead they are reflected in the ARC north west Joint
Commiltee annual report and accounts for the year ended 34 March 2015. These statements are subject 10
separate approval and audit.
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Omagh District Counctl

Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Debtors
2014158 2013114 2012113
== £ £ £
Long Term Debtors
*Government Departments 0 0 0
Other Councils 1] 0 1]
Public corporations ang trading funds 0 0 Bl
Bodies external to peneral government 0 0 0
Employee car loans 0 0 0l
Grants 0 0 0
Loans and advances 0 0 0
Finance lease debtors-Nole 5c) 517,803 546,558| 574.800
| Trade deblors 0 0 0
NIHE Loans 0 ] 0
Other 0 0 0
Impairment of loans and receivables 0 0 0
Total Long-Term Debtors 517,803 545,658 574,800
Short Term Debtors
*Government Depariments 1,381,901 588,365 1,102,268
Other Councils 536,868 137,791 223,383
Public corporations and trading funds 0 0 0
Bodies external o general government 0 0 0
Employee car ipans 0 g 5312
Grants 1,876,409 1,635,840 1,629,776
Value Added Tax 470,221 362,778 357,561
Prepayments 52,616 74,108 76,807
Finance lease debtors-Note Sc} 27,754 29,242 30,809)
Other 117,651 577,399 632,558
Trade receivables 530,844 319,362 403,851
Impaimment loss - Trade receivables 113.835 -104,116 -108.,508
Total Short-Term Debtors 4,880,429 3,620,769 4,355,887
Total Debtors 5,398,232 4,166,327 4,930,697

The Increase in deblors is largely due to the timing of grant aid payments from Government

Departments.

4]
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Short Term Borrowing
2014!1§| 2013114 2012!12!
[3 £ £
Loans re-payable within one yeai 701.205 704,142 755,132
Finance Lease Principal 27,085 38,855 46,500
Total Short Term Borrowing 728,290 743,097 801,632
Long Term Borrowing
2014/15] 2013114 201213
3| £ £
Between 1 and 2 years 757,283] 860,263/ 704.164
Between 2 and 5 years 2,100,508] 1,884,966 1,846,815
Between 5 and 10 years 3,407,513] 2.998.598 3.042.582
In more than 10 years 2,668,031| 2.581.700( 3.146,133
Government Loans Fund 8,934,325| 8,135,530 8,039,694
Total Borrowing 9,662,615 8,878,627 9,641,326|
Interest rates on Government Loans range between 2.3% and 15%.
Short Term Creditors
2014115 2013114 2012113
£ £ E
Government Departrments 180,522 489.100 178,280
QOther Councils 440,374 124.415 222 530
Public corporations and trading funds 0 1] 0
Bodies extemal to general government 1] 0 0
Rates clawback 1] 0 0
Remuneration due o employees 48,885 7.730 8.915
Accumulated Absances 255990 256,455 2558186
Receipts In advance 59,104 322,551 311,9@{
Trade creditors 2,200,635 3,032,553 1,967,378
Other 34,727 52,161 125818
Total Short Term Creditors 3.230.441_'| 4,264,965 3,070,810
Long Term Creditors
2014115 2013114 2012/13
[ £ £
Other creditors falling due after mora than
one year
Government Departments 0 0 0
Other Councils 0 1] 0
Public corporations and trading funds 0 1] 0
Bodies external to general governmeni 0 0 0
Rates clawback Q 0 0
Other q [i] 0
Total Long Term Creditors 0 0 0
Total Creditors 3,230,447 4,264,965 3,070,810|

Payment of involces

District Councils are encouraged to pay suppliers as prompily as possible and to endeavour to meet the 10 day
prompt payment commitment made by the Northern Ireland Executive

The default target for paying invoices, where no other terms are agreed, is 30 days. NB: 30 days target s 30

calendar days and 10 days is 10 working days.

During the year the Council paid approximately 5,740 invoices with all creditor payments totalling £17.1M

The Council paid 4,722 (B2%) invoices within the 30 day target.

The Council paid 2,149 (37%} Invoices within the 10 day target.

The Council paid 1,018 (18%}) Invoices oulside of the 30 day target,

a2
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Provisions

Increase in Unused Interest cost
At 1 April provision Utilised amounts | andfor discount | At 31 March
2014 during year | during year | reversed rate changes 2015

£ £ £ £ £ £
Single status 0 0 0 0 0 0
Election sxpenses 1] 0 0 0 0 1]
Landfill closure 120,000 63,460 63,460 0 1] 120.000
Redundancy 1] 179,000 1] 0 o 179,000
Claims management 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other 0 4] 0 0 0 D
120,000 242,460 63,460 0 0 299,000
Current Provisions 40,000 63,460 63,460 1] o 40,000
Long Term Provisions 80,000 179,000 0 1] 1] 259,000
120,000 242,450 63,460 [1} [ 299,000

Comparative Year

Increase in Unused Interest cost
At 1 April provision Utilised amounts | and/or discount | At 31 March
2013 during year | during year | reversed rate changes 2014

£ E £ £ £ [3
|Single status o 0 0 0 Q 0
Election expanses 0 0 0 0 0 0
Landfill closura 120,000 16,987 16,987 0 4] 120.000
Regrganisation O ¢] 1] 0 0 0
Claims management 1] 0 1] 0 1] 1]
Cther 1] 0 0 0 0 0
120,000 16,987 16,987 0 0 120,000
Current Provisions 40,000 16,987 16,987 [+] 0 40,000
Long Term Provisions 80.000 0 0 0 Q 80,000
120,000 16,987 16,987 o o 120,000

As in previous years, ongoing costs have been incurred in dealing with the discharge of one of the Council's closed landfill sites  These
costs are deamed to be substantial. A proposal has been prepared whereby the water going onto site from adjoining properties will be
divaried inlo a storm drain. Discussions are ongoing with the landowners’ agents in relation to the site. A provision has been established
to finance costs which are expected 1o arise over the next three years and will be reviewed at each year end.

To meel the anticipated costs with the early release of staff as a result of Local Government Reform a provision has been established in

1415

Contingent Liabilities

There are a number of outstanding legal cases ongoing surrounding employment issues. The value of any final setilement is stil
unknown but based on current negotiations it is deamed to be immaterial

3
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Cmagh District Council
Notes to the Financlal Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Financial Instruments

The Council has no malerial exposure to any of the risk types identified below in its dealings with
Financial Instruments.

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to
the Council's customers. Customers are assessed, laking into account their financial position, past
experience and other factors, with individual credit limits being set in accordance with internal ratings
in accordance with parameters set by the Council. The provision for bad and doubtful debts reflects
the Council's assessment of the risk of non-payment by trade debtors and, as such, there is no
further additional estimated exposure to default and inability 1o collect.

Trade deblors, inclusive of VAT, can be analysed by age as follows:

£
Less than three months £372.133
Three to six months £55,691
Six months to one year £3,834
More than one year £99,286
| £530,944

There Is no historical experience of default In relaticn to deposits with banks and other financial
institutions. Therefore there Is no estimated exposure to risk of default.

Liquidity Risk

As the Council has ready access to borrowings from the Department of Finance and Personnel's
Consolidated Fund, there is no significant risk that it will be unable to ralse finance to meet ils
commitments under Financial Instruments. The maturity analysis of financial liabilities is included in
notes 16 to 18. All trade and other payables are due for payment within one year.

Market Risk
Interest rate rigk

The Council is exposed to risk in terms of its exposure fo Interest rate movements on its borrowings
and investments.

Foreign exchange risk

The Council has no financial assels or liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and thus has no
malerial exposure to loss arising from movements in exchange rates.

Fair Value of Soft Loans and Government Loans

The Council is in receipt of loans from the Department of Finance and Personnel that differ from the
prevalling market rates, The fair value of these loans is £12,455,895, analysed as follows.

£
|Government Loans 12,445,895
Market Loans 0
[Total 12,445,895

The Council has made no loans to voluntary organisations or external bodies during the
year at less than market rates.



20

20a

20b
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Retirement Benefits

Participation in the Northern Ireland Local Government Officers’ Pension Fund.

As part of the terms and conditions of employment of its officers and’ other employees. the Counci! offers retirement
benefits. Although these benefits will no! actually be payable until employees relire, the Council has a commitment to
make the payments thal need to be disclosed at the time that employees eam their future entidlement.

The Council participates in the Northem Ireland Local Government Officers’ Pension Fund administered by the
Northern Iretand Local Government Officers’ Superannuation Committee This is a funded scheme. meaning that the
Council and employees pay cenfribulions into a fund. calculated at a level intended to balance the pension’s liabi‘ties
with investment assels.

Omagh District Council are a group employer for Environmental Health, Building Control and The Rural Development
Programme. The resulls below are inclusive of all group members and not just relating to Omagh District Council
employees.

Transactions relating to retirement benefits - Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement Charges:

The Council recognises the cost of retirement benefits in the Cost of Services on Continuing Operations when they are
earned by employees, rather than when the benefits are eventually paid as pensions.

Howaver, the charge the Council is required o make against district rates is based on the cash payable in tha year,
and the real cost of retirement benefits is reversed out in the adjusiments bstween accounting basis & funding basis
under regulations kine, in the Movement on Reserves Statement. The following transactions have been made in the
Comprehensive Incoma and Expenditure Statement and the adjustments between accounting basis & funding basis
under regulations line, in the Movement on Reservas Stalement during the year.

Nota 2014715 201314
£ £|
Net cost of services:
Current sefvice cost 1,840,000 1,586,000
Past service cost/{gain) 25,000 24,000
Gains and losses on settiements or curtaiments 0 0
Net operating expenditure:
INat Interest on net defined benefit Liability (asset) 268,000 325,000
Total Post-employment Benefits charged to the
Surplus or Deficit on the Provision of Services 2,134,000 1,935,000
Movement in Reserves Statement:
Reversal of net charges made for retirement
benafils in accordance with 1AS 19 and the Code (2,134,000) (1,935,000)
Actual amount charged against the general fund
balance for pansions in the year:
Employers’ contributions payable to scheme 1,513,598 1,324,295
Net charge to the Comprehensive Income and
Expenditure Statement (620,402) (610,705)
The service cost figuraes include an allowance for administralicn expenses of £0.022M
Remeasurements recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Note 2014115 201314
Liability gains/(losses} due to change in
assumptions 5.777.000 (938.000)
Liatulity experience gains/(losses) arising in the
year (216.000) 395,000
Actuarial gainsf{losses) on plan assels {3,910,000) {607,000
Other {15.000)
Total gainsf{losses) recognised in Other
Comprehensive income and Expenditure
1,636,000 (1,150,000}

65




20c Assets and liabilities in relation to retirement benefits

Reconciliation of present value of the scheme liabilities:

Nots 2014115 2013114
£ £

Balance as at 1 April 50,791,000 48,313,000
Current service cost 1,840,000 1,586,000
nterest cost 2,168,000 2,251,000
Contributions by members 475,000 418,000
Remeasurement (gains) and losses:
- Acluarial gainsfiosses ansing on liabilities from
axperignce {200,000) 395,000
- Actuarial gainsfosses arising frem demographic
changes 1] {1.683.000)
- Actuarial gains/esses arising from changes in
financial assumptions 5,757,000 760,000
- Other {if applicable)
Past service costs/(gains} 25000 24,000
Losses/(gains) on curtailments 0 0
Liabilities extinguished on seitlements 0 0
Estimated unfunded benefits paid 0 0
Estimated benefits paid {1,258.000) (1,273,000}
[Balance as at 31 March 59,598,000 50,791,000

Reconciliation of present value of the scheme assets:

Note 2014115 201314
E £ £
Balance as at 1 April 44,079,001 41,060,001
Interest Income 1,912 000 1,941,000
Contributions by members 475,000 418,000
Contributions by employer 1,497,707 1,318,385
Contributions in respect of unfunded bensfits 15,891 5910
Remaasurement gain/{loss) 3,810,000 £607.000
Assets distributed on settlements 9,401 1,705
Unfunded benefits paid 1] 4]
Benefits paid (1,258,000) (1,273.000)
Balance as at 31 March 50,641,000 44,079,001

The expected return on scheme assels is determined by considering the expecied returns available on the assels
underlying the current invesiment policy. Expected yields on fixed interest investments are based on gross redemplion
yields as at the Balance Sheet data. Expected returns on equity investments reflect long-term real rates of retumn
experienced in the respective markets
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The actual return on scheme assets in the year was & gain of £5,822k (2013/14 gain of £2,548k)

Fair Value of Plan Assets

31/03/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2013
£ £ £
Equily investmants 36,968,000 32,707,000 31,041,000
Bonds 6,178,000 5,289,000 4,681,000
Property 6,381,000 4,937,000 3,162,000
Cash 1,013,000 1,146,000 1,930,000
Other 101,000 246,000
50,641,000 44,079,000 41,060,000
The above asset values are at bid value as required by IAS 19
The amounis included in the fair value of plan assets for property occupied by the Counci was zero
The Council's share of the Net Pansion Liability (included in the Balance Sheet):
31/03/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2013
£ £ £
Fair \Vialue of Employer Assels £0.641.000 44,079,000 41,080,000
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation {59,598.000} (50,791,000} (48,313,000)
Pension asset/{liability) of Funded Scheme (8,957,000} (6,712,000} {7.253,000)
Present Value of unfundad defined benefit
obligation {316,000} {314.000) {327,000}
Other movement in the liability (asset) (if
applicable) 0 0 0
Net asset/(llability) arising from the defined
henefit obligation (9,273,000) {7,026,000) {7,580,000)
Amount in the Balance sheet:
Liabilities (9,273,000} {7,026,000) (7,580,000}
Assels — g 0 0
Net Asset/(Liability) {9,273,000) (7,026,000) (7.580,000)
Scheme history
Analysis of scheme assets and liabilities
31/03/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2013
£ £ £
Fair Value of Assels In pension scheme 50,641,000 44,079.001 41,060,001
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation {59,598,000) (50.791.000) (48,313.000)
Surplus/ideficit) in the Scheme (8,957,000) {6,711,998) {7,252,999)

&7




Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure:

31103/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2013

3 £ £
|Actuarial gaing/{losses) (5,546,000} 543,000 (3,503,000}
Expected Return on Plan Assets 3,910,000 607,000 4,341,000
Adjustment on employer contributions 9,402 1,705 156,317
Increase/(decrease) in irecoverable surplus from
membership fall and other factors 0 0 0
Remeasurements recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure {1.626,598) 1,151,705 994,317
Cumulative actuarial gains and losses (4,404,576) (2,777,978} {3,929,683)
Histary of experience gains and losses:
Experience gains and (losses) on assets 3.910.000 507,000 4,341,000
Experience gains and (losses) on liabilities (200,000) 385,000 {35,000)

The liabiiities show the underlying commitments that the authority has in the long run to pay retirement benefits. The
total liabilty of £59.814,000 has a substantial impact on the net worth of the Council as recorded in the Balance Sheet,
resulting in a net liability of £9,273,000.

However, statutory arrangements for funding the deficit mean that the financial position of the Council remains healthy
The deficit on the Northern Ireland Local Government Officers’ Pension Fund will be made good by increased
contributions over the remaining working life of employees, assessed by the scheme actuary

Analysis of projected amount to be charged to the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure
Statement for the year to 31 March 2016

31/03/2016 31/03/2016
Net Interast on the nat defined benefit liability
(asset) 272,000 0.0%
Paslt service cost 1] 0.0%
Gains and losses on settlements gr curtailments 0 0.0%
272,000 0.0%

The total contributions expacted to be made to the Northern Ireland Local Government Officers’ Pension Fund by the
council in the year to 31 March 2016 is £1.538m

History of experience gains and losses

The actuarial gains identified as movements on the Pensions Reserve 2014/15 can be analysed into the following
categories, measured as a percentage of assels or liabilities at 31 March 2015

31/03/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2013
% % %
Experience {gains and {lossas} on Assels 7.9% 1.4% 10.6%
Experience gains and (losses) on Liabilities 03% -0.8% 0.1%




20e Basls for estimating assets and liabilities

Liabilities have been assessed on an actuaria! basis using the projected unit method, an estimate of the pensions that
will be payable in the future years dependent on assumplions about mortality rates, salary levels, etc. The Council's
Fund liabilities have been assessed by Hymans Roberison LLP, an independent firm of acluaries. estimates for the
Council Fund being based on data pertaining to the latest full valuation of the scheme as at 31 March 2013

201415 201314
Mortality assumptions:
Longevily at 65 current pensioners.
Men 22 2 years 22.1 years
Women 24.7 years 24.6 years
Longevity at 65 for future pensioners.
Men 24 .4 yaars 24.3 years
Women 27 years 26.9 yoars
Infiation/Pension Increase Rata 1.80% 2 40%
Salary Increase Rate 3.30% 3.90%
Discount Rate 3.20% 4.30%
Take-up of option to convert annual pension into
retirement lump sum:
Service to Apnil 2009 75% 75%
Servica post April 2009 75% 75%

20f Pension Assumptions Sensitivity Analysis

The pension figures disclosed in these financial statements are sensitive 1o the assumptions used

The approximata impact of changing key assumptions on the present value of the funded defined benefit obligation as
at 31 March 2015 s set out below

In each case, only the assumption noted below is eftered. all other assumptions remain the same and are summarised
in the disclosure above.

B9



209

Funded Pension Scheme Benefits

Discount Rate Assumption

Adjustment to discount rate +0.1% p.a. 0.1% p.a.
Present value of the total obligation 58,448,000 60,771,000
% change in the present value of the total obligation -1.90% 2%
Projected service cost 1,937,000 2,062,000
Approximate % change in projected service cost -3.10% 3.20%
Rate of General Increase In Salaries

Adjustment fo salary increase rate +0.1% p.a. -0.1% p.a.
Present value of the total obligation 60,047,000 59,154,000
% change in the presenl value of the total obligation 0.80% -0.70%
Projected service cost 1,999,000 1,999,000
Approximate % change in projected service cost 0% %
Rate of Increase to Pensions in Payment and Deferred Pension Assumption

Adjustment to pension increase rate +0.1% p.a. -0.1% p.a.
Present value of the tota! obligation 60,398,000 58,809,000
% change in the present value of the tota! obligation 1.30% -1.30%
Projected service cost 2,062,000 1,937,000
Approximate % change in projecied service cost 3.20% -3.10%
Post Retirement Monrtality Assumption

Adjusiment to the mortality age rating assumption * -1 Year +1 Year
Present value of the total obligation 61,204,000 57,950.000
% change In the present value of the (otal obligation 2.70% -2.70%
Projected service cost 2,066,000 1,931,000
Approximate % change in projected service cost 3.40% -3.40%

° A rating of +1 year means that members are assumed to follow the montality pattemn of the base table above for an

individual that is 1 year older then thal.

Major categories of plan assets as percentage of total plan assets

The Northem Ireland Local Government Officers' Pension Fund's assets consist of the following categories, by

proportion of the total assels held:

31/03/2015 31/03/2014 31/03/2013

Ye % %

Equity investmenis 73.0 74.2 756

Government Bonds 5.7 5.9 10.9
Comporate Bonds 6.5 6.1 0.5
|Property 12.6 11.2 7.7
Cash 2.0 26 4.7
Other 0.2 0.0 0.6

100.0 100.0 100.0
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Analysis of Adjustments to Surplusi/Deficit on the
Provision of Services

Ad]ustment to surplus or deficit on the provision of services
for noncash movements

Depreciation

Impairment & downward revaluations (& non-sale
{Increase)/Decrease in Stock

{Increase)/Decrease in Debtors

Increase/{decrease) in impairment provision for bad debts
Increase/({Decrease) in Craditors

Increase/({Decrease) in Interest Creditors

Fayments to NILGOSC

Carrying amount of non-current assets sold

AICAVIP written off 10 Net Cost of Services
Contributions to Other Reserves/Provisions

Amounts posted to CIES from Donated Assets Account

Adjust for tems Included in the net surplus or deficit on the
provision of services that are Investing and financing
activitles

Purchase of short-lerm {not considered to be cash

equivalents) and long-term investments (includes investments
in associates, joint ventures and subsidiaries)

Proceeds from shori-term {not considered to be cash
equivalents) and long-term investments (includes investmenis
in associates, joint ventures and subsidiaries)

Proceeds from the sale of PP&E. investment property and
intangible assets

Capital granis included in "Taxalion & non-specific grant
income"

Notes

Fa |

201415 201314
£ £

2,118,541 1,496,322

(517.011) 317,926

(23,126} (18,245)

(1.009,154) 772,826

9,819 (2,392)

19,874 144,881

0 0

620,402 610,705

0 3,966

0 0

179,000 0

0 0

1,405,345 3,325,988

0 0

0 0

{5,580) {84,051)

(3.662.615) (1,490,019)

(3,668,195) 11,574,070)




Omagh District
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

21b  Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the cash fiow statement, cash and cash equivalents inciude cash on hand and in bank
and short term deposits and Investiments (considered to be cash eguivalents), net of outstanding bank
overdrafls. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period as shown in the statement of cash
flows can be reconciled to the related items in the Balance Sheet as foflows:

31/03/2015 31/0312014 31/03/2013

£ E £
Cash and Bank balances 336,561 988,076 540,195
Short Term Investments {considered to be Cash
Equivalents) 0 0 0
Short Term Deposits (considered to be Cash
Equivalents) 1,973,328 3,488,378 4032016
Bank Overdraft 0 0 0

2,309,889 4,476,454 4,572,211

2ic Cash Flow Statement-Operating Activities
2014118 201314

E £
The cash flows from operating activities include.
Interest recelved !2,453! !4,1 52!
Interest paid 533,310 576,005

T2
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Omagh District
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Cash flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of PPAE, investment property and
intangible assets

Purchase of Short Term Investments (not
considered to be cash equivalents)
Purchase of L.ong Term Investments
Other Payments for Investing Activities

Proceeds from the sale of PP&E, investment
property and intangible assels

Proceeds from Short Term Investments {not
considered to be cash equivalents)

Proceeds from Long Term Inavestments
Capital Grants and Confributions Received
QOther Receipts from Investing Activities

Net Cash flows from Investing Activities

Cash flows from Financing Activities

Cash Receipts from Short and Long Term
Borrowing

Other Receipts from Financing Activilies

Cash payments for the reduction of the
outstanding liability relating to a finance lease and
on-Balance Sheet PF! contracts

Repayment of Short and Long Term Borrowing

Other payments for Financing Activities

Net Cash flows from Financing Activities

T3

201415
£

8,421,736
0
]
0

(5,580)

0
0
(3,422,046)
0

4,994,110

201416
£

1,500,000
0

{38,955)

(704,144)
0

766,901

201314
£

6,704,121
0
0
0
(84.051)
0
0
{1.577.441)
0

5,042,629

201314
£

{60,042)

(755,154)
0

(815.196)
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financlal Statements
Usable Reserves

Capital Recelpts Reserve

These are capital receipts which have originated primarily from the sale of assets which
have not yet been used to finance capital expenditure.

The Capital Receipts Reserve is credited with the proceeds from fixed asset sales and
other monies defined by statute as capital receipts. These are originally credited to the
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement as part of the gainfloss on disposal
and posted out via the Movement in Reserves Statement to the Capital Receipts Reserve.
‘The reserve is written down when resources are applied to finance new capital expenditure
or sel aside to reduce an authority’s capital financing requirement (or used for other
purposes permitied by statute).

Capital Grants Unapplied account

Where a capital grant or contribution {or part thereol) has been recognised as income in
the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, but the expenditure to be
financed from that grant or contribution has not been incurred at the Balance Sheet date,
the grant or gontribution shall be transferred to the Capital Grants Unapplied Account
{within the usable reserves section of the balance sheet), reflecting its status as a capital
resource available to finance expenditure. This transfer is reported in the Movement in
Reserves Statement.

When, at a future date, the expenditure to be financed from the grant or contribution is
incurred, the grant or contribution {or part thereof) shall be transferred from the Capital
Grants Unapplied Account to the Capital Adjusiment Account, refiecting the application of
capital resources to finance expenditure. This transfer is alsc reported in the Movement in
Reserves Statement or in the notes to the accounts

Capital Fund

This fund was established under section 56 of the Local Government Act (NI) 1972
however this section of the act was repealed under the Local Government Finance Act
{Nothern Ireland) 2011. The Council continues to maintain this reserve for the purpose of
funding fulure capital expenditure and has an appraved fimit of £3m.

£
General sos.1:!5|
Total 606,135(

Renewal and Repairs Fund

This fund was established under section 56 of the Local Government Act (NI) 1972
however this section of the act was repealed under the Local Government Finance Act
(Nothern Ireland) 2011, In exercising this. the Council established a Renewa! & Repairs
Fund during 2012/13 to provide for the future asset improvement costs.

£
General 5?4.40—9|
Total 574,409|

Other Balances & Reserves

Under the Local Government Finance Act {Northern Ireland) 2011 the Council has set
aside £749,442 to fund future expenditure in refation to costs associated with review and
reform

Tullyvar Reserves | Refer to Note 14

General Fund

This reserve shows the accounting cost in the year of providing services in accordance
with generally accepled accounting practices, rather than the amount to be funded from
District Rates. Councils raise rates to cover expenditure in accordance with regulations,

this may be different from the accounting cost. The taxation position 15 shown in the
Movement in Reserves Statement

16
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Omagh District Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
Unusable Reserves

Capital Adjustment Account

The Capital Adjusiment Account absorbs the timing differences arising from the different
amangements for accounting for the consumption of non-current assets and for the
acquisition, construction or enhancement of those assets under statutory provisions.

The Account is debited with the cost of acquisition, consiruction o enhancement as
degreciation, impaimment losses and amortisations are charged to the Comprehensive
income and Expenditure Statement, with reconciling postings from the Revaluation
Reserve lo corvert fair value figures ta an historic cost basis

The Account contains accumulated gains and losses on Investment Properties and gains
recognised on donaled assats thal have yet 1o be consumed by the Council

The Account also contains revauation gains accumulated on Propery, Plant and
Equipment before 1 April 2008, the date that the Revaluation Reserve was created to
hold such gains

The purpose of this account is to aggregate the amount of capital expenditure that has
been financed from revenue and capital receipls excluding sums received in respect of
lcans negotiated to finance capital investiment. This account is debiled or cradited with
the adjusiment made in tha General Fund for principal debt repaid less than or in excess
of the provision for depreclation already deblted to revenue and credited against fixed
assets, to adjust the provision In line with statutory requirements, The account is also
debited with an amount equal to the carrying amount of asssts held at historic cost when
they are disposed of If the asset disposed of was held at current value, the balanca held
on the Revaluation Reserve is written off to the Capital Adjustment Account.

Financlal Instruments Adjustment Account
The Council has no transactions that would require use of this account
Revaluation Reserve

The Revaluation Reserve coniains the gains made by the Councll arising from increases
in the value of its Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assais. The reserve Is
reduced when assels with accumulated gains are:

- revalued downwards or impaired and the gains are st

- used in the provision of services and the gains are consumed through depreciation, or

- disposed of and the gains are realised,

The reserve contains only revaluation gains accumulated sinca 1 April 2008. the date the
reserve was created. Accumulated gains arising before that date are consolidated into
the balance on the Capital Adjusiment Account.

Tha purpose of this account is to build up a balance based on the revaluation (upwards
or downwards) of individual assets. All such revaluations (excluding impairment losses
that have been debited to Surplus/(Deficit) on tha Provision of Services In the) are
mirrored in Other Comprehensive Income and Expenditure. It is a fundamental principle
of this account that it never becomes negative. If an asset was held a! current value
when derecognised, the balance held on the Revaluation Reserve s written off to the
Capital Adjustment Account

Avallable-for-Sale Financlal Instruments Adjustment Reserve

The Council has no transactions that would require use of this account.

Pension Resorve
Refer to nole 20,
Deferred Capital Recelpts Account

The Dafemed Capital Receipts Account records capital advances receivable where an
amount equal 1o the advance Is included as a deferred capital receipt. Thase amounts
are written down each year by the amount of capital debt repaid to the Council in that
year.

Accumulated Absences Account

The Accumulated Absences Account absorbs the differences that would otherwise arise
on the General Fund balance from accruing for compensated absences samed but not
taken in the year e.g. staff annual lsave entitiement carmied forward at the end of the
financial year. Statutory arrangements are expecied to require that the impact on the
General Fund is neutralised by transfers to or from this Accumuiated Absences Account
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Omagh District Councl!
Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3% MARCH 2015

Related Party Transactions

A Related Party Transaction is a transfer of resources or obligations between related parties, regardiess of whether a price
is charged. Related Party Transaction exclude transactions with any other entity that is a related party solely because of its
economic dependence on the Council or the Government of which it forms pan. A related party is one that has the ability to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. This
includes cases where the related party entity and another entity are sublect to common control but excludes providers of
finance in the course of their normal business with the Council and Trade Unions in the course of their normal dealings with
the Council. In addition where the relationship with the Council and the entity is solely that of an Agency these are not
deemed to be Related Parly Transactions.

Transactions with related parties not disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements are set out below, where a
description of the nature, the amount of the transaction and the amount of the outstanding balance is as follows.

Omagh District Council appointed Councillors to the boards and committees of 83 various bodies ranging from local groups
such as Omagh Enterprise Company Limited and Omagh Independent Advice Services to national groups such as Norhern
Ireland Amenity Council and the Northem Ireland Local Government Association. During the year the Council had financial
transactions with 19 of these bodies.

Councillors have direct conirol over the Council's financial and operaling policies. In the 2014/15 financial year the Council
commissioned £1,061,678 of works and services from companies in which Councillors have an interest. The Council
entered into these contracts in full compliance with the Council's standing orders and codes of conduct. Included In this sum
are the transactions with Tullyvar Landfill,

Tullyvar Landfill disposal site is jointly owned by Omagh District Council and Dungannon and South Tyrone Borough Council.
During the year Omagh District Council paid £1,068,564 in disposal charges and landfill 1ax and contributions to
environmental bodies. A further £324,560 was outstanding at 31 March 2015,

in addition, Omagh District Council paid the Westem Education and Library Board £286 for room hire, catering and printing.
The Western Education and Library Board, in tumn, paid Omagh District Council £82,948 for rent, commercial and trade
waste charges, hire of the leisure centre facilities and for costs in relation to Omagh Youth Centre,

The Council also paid grants of £402,621 to a number of organisations In which Councillors and Council officers had an
interest. These prants were made with proper consideration of declaration of interests.

Included within this is Omagh Independent Advice Services who received £122,767 in grant aid from Omagh District Council
during 2014/15.

Also included Is £71,950 paid to Fintona Regeneration Initiative in grant ald during 2014/15 from which Omagh District
Council deducted £3,566 as repayment of a loan.

During 2014/15, Omagh District Council had actual expendilure of £401,780 1o other Councils with a further £440,374 (see
note 17a) outstanding at 31 March 2015. The Council received £624,624 from other Councils with a further £536,868 (see
nole 15h) outstanding at 31 March 2015. These amounts relate mainly to services provided and and include amounts alse
disclosed under notes 14a and 14b (Group Services and Rural Development Programme) as well as grant aid paid through
Derry City Council for the Peace Il Programme

Omagh District Councit had contracts of employment with § members of staff of ARC north west Rural Development Joint
Commiltee. The statf costs associated with these employees have been excluded from these accounts and are disclosed in
the Joint Committee accounts. In addition Omagh District Council received £13,250 In relation to rental for premises
occupied by ARC north west.

The Chief Executive for Omagh, Mr Danlel McSoriey. also undertook Chief Executive duties in Strabane District Council on
an interim basis. Mr McSoriey was remunerated through the payrall of Omagh District Council and Strabane District Counci?
were invoiced to reimburse for thelr portion of the charge. During 2014/15, Strabane District Council were invoiced a total of
£139,039 regarding salary and associated charges of which £85,918 was oulstanding as at 31st March 2015.

The Councit is a member of the SWalMP2008 Joint Committee which Is esiablished for the purposes of managing waste.
During the year, the Council paid £26,897 lowards the funding of the expenditure of the Joint Committee plus £813 towards
the running costs of the educational bus.
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The Joint Committee accounts for its funding by the provision of a statement of accounts which is prepared under the Local
Government {Northern Ireland) Order 2005 and subject to statutory audit by a local government auditor.

The Council participates in North West Peace Iil Parnership Joint Committee. Under this arrangement. Peace Ill and
INTERREG iVA funding is available from the Special EU Programmes Body. The Council is part of this Joint Committee with
Strabane and Derry councils. Derry City Council acts as the administrative Council with responsibility for all financial and
administrative matters, DCC administer the payments and income for the Joint Committee but these transactions are not
reflected in their accounts. Instead they are reflected in North Wes! Peace Ill Partnership Joint Committee’s statement of
accounts for the year ended 31st March 2015. These statements are prepared under the Local Government (Northemn
Ireland) Order 2005 and are subject to statutory audit by a local government auditor.

Included in amounts owed to and from other Councils are amounts In relation to the operaton of the Statutory Transition
Committee and the Shadow Council. Fermanagh District Council was the lead pariner for administrative purposes

The Fermanagh & Omagh Statutory Transition Committee was formed pursuant to the powers conferred by the Local
Government (Statutory Transition Committees) Regulafions (Northemn Ireland) 2013, for the purpose of preparation for the
new Fermanagh and Omagh District Council. Fermanagh District Council acted as the Lead Council with responsibility for
the malority of financial and administrative matters. During the final period of the STC (period ending 18th June 2014) total
expenditure of £261,373 was incurred, of which £240,748 was funded through Council contributions in equal proportion {i.e.
£120,358 each). The payments and income transactions made on behalf of the Commitiee by the Council are not reflected
in Omagh District Council's accounts, Rather, they are reflected in the Statutory Transiion Committes’s accounts for the
period ended 15th June 2014, These Accounts are prepared under the Local Government (Accounts and Audit) Regulations
2006 and subject to statutory audit by the local government auditor. As at 31 March 2015, Omagh District Council owed
Fermanagh District Council £2,031 in relation to the Statutory Transition Committee.

In addition 1o the 50% funding of the Committees financial aclivilies, the Council also provided accommodation.
adminlstrative staff and support, facllities and financial management necessary for the Committee to carry out its duties; free
of charge to the Commiitee.

The Local Government {Transitional, Supplementary, Incidental Provisions and Modification) Regulations {Northern Ireland)
2014 made fransitional provision for the new Councils allowing them to operate in shadow format from 26th May 2014 until
31 March 2015. Fermanagh District Council acted as the Lead Council for financial matters for Fermanagh and Omagh
District Council during the period of the Shadow Council. Total expenditure of £1,709,600 was incurred, of which £1,229,068
was funded through Council contributions on a population basis, in fine with Circular LG 01/2014. Omagh District Council's
contribution towards the Shadow Council costs Ictalled £533,838 (excluding non-cash accounting adjustments). The
payment and Income transactions made on behalf of the new Council by the predecessor Council are not reflected in Omagh
District Council's accounts. Rather, they are reflected in the Shadow Council's accounts for the period ended 31st March
2015. These Accounts are prepared in compliance with the Departmenis’ Accounts Direction, Issued under Local
Government {Accounts and Audit) Regulations (Northem Ireland) 2006 and subject to stalutory audit by the local
government auditor. As at 31 March 2015, Fermanagh District Council owed Omagh District Council £14,946 In relation to
Shadow Council costs.

in addition to the funding of the Shadow Council's financial activities. the Council also provided accommodation,

administrative staff and support, facilities and financial management necessary for the new Council to carry out ils duties
free of charge.

8



Omagh District Council
Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Accounts Authorised for the Issue Certificate

In accordance with International Accounting Standard 10, Events after the Balance Sheet Date
(IAS 10) this Statement of Accounts which contains a number of minor amendments from the
Accounts approved on 23 June 2015 are at today's date hereby authorised for issue.

IAS 10 sets out

. The period during which an entity should adjust its financial statements for events after
the balance sheet date as being the period between the date the financial statements
were prepared and the date of this authorisation; and

. In the event of adjustments the disclosures that should be made.

Signed

hief Financial Officer

Date 20 October 2015
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